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BlackSDA _ 3ABN _ 3abn Confirms Real Estate Transaction

Posted by: Pickle Jun 14 2007, 10:09 PM

In http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?s=8&showtopic=13795&view=findpost&p=199683 we
reported on publicly available documents that indicate that in 1998, 3ABN sold a house to Danny and
Linda Shelton for $6,139, and that they then turned around and resold it 7 days later for $135,000.

3ABN has confirmed on their 1998 Form 990 that they did indeed sell a house in 1998 for $6,129 (why
the $10 discrepancy?). 3ABN has also acknowledged on that 1998 Form 990 that they sold this house at
an incredible book loss of $46,652.05, instead of selling it at Fair market Value as Danny did one week
later. 3ABN also has acknowledged on the same Form 990 that they paid Danny compensation in 1998 of
but $49,862.66, which probably means that they did not report the house given to their corporation
president and director as compensation. (How could they have reported the house as both a loss and
compensation? I don't think they could have.)

See page 13 of http://www.save3abn.com/media/3abn-form-990-1998.pdf.

The one question that remains regarding the real estate transaction is whether Danny reported it on his
tax return as a short-term or as a long-term capital gain.

Also of interest on page 13 of that Form 990 is the sale of a piano with a book value of $0, suggesting
that the piano may have been donated. This piano was sold for $2,000, the same amount, if I recall
correctly, that Danny Shelton claimed that AToday alleged that 3ABN had sold a donated, expensive
grand piano to his brother for.

Anyone want to contact 3ABN and see if they can identify what piano this one was that was sold in 19987

The astute may find other items of interest in these 990's. Gailon has.

Posted by: Fran Jun 14 2007, 11:53 PM
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QUOTE(Pickie @ Jun 14 2007, 10:09 PM) []

In http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?s=&showtopic=137958&view=findpost&p=199683 we
reported on publicly available documents that indicate that in 1998, 3ABN sold a house to Danny and
Linda Shelton for $6,139, and that they then turned around and resold it 7 days later for $135,000.

3ABN has confirmed on their 1998 Form 990 that they did indeed sell a house in 1998 for $6,129 (why the |
$10 discrepancy?). 3ABN has also acknowledged on that 1998 Form 990 that they sold this house at an
incredible book loss of $46,652.05, instead of selling it at Fair market Value as Danny did one week later.
3ABN also has acknowledged on the same Form 990 that they paid Danny compensation in 1998 of but
$49,862.66, which probably means that they did not report the house given to their corporation president
and director as compensation. (How could they have reported the house as both a loss and compensation?
I don't think they could have.)

See page 13 of http://www.save3abn.com/media/3abn-form-990-1998.pdf.

The one question that remains regarding the real estate transaction is whether Danny reported it on his
tax return as a short-term or as a long-term capital gain.

Also of interest on page 13 of that Form 990 is the sale of a piano with a book value of $0, suggesting that
¢ the piano may have been donated. This piano was sold for $2,000, the same amount, if I recall correctly,
i that Danny Shelton claimed that AToday alleged that 3ABN had sold a donated, expensive grand piano to
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his brother for.
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?szAnyone want to contact 3ABN and see if they can identify what piano this one was that was sold in 1998?
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| he astute may find other items of interest in these 990's. Gailon has.

N

Fhanks, Bob, for making the 990's for 1998, 1999, & 2000 on http://www.save3ABN.com.

. was happy to read Snoopy's news on the changes in progress on the IRS Form 990. Maybe with
i}l the problems that seem to be front and center lately, this is a move in the right direction.

-hanges would clearly make things more transparent for the end user. Auditors will have an
rasier time with the returns.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Jun 15 2007, 07:29 AM

When was the supposed sale of the piano to Tommy? I did a search of the posts in this 3abn Forum to see
if I could link to the AT article that first reported the sale of the expensive grand piano to Tommy Shelton.
The link to the article that Fran had posted last year no longer goes to the article. A Google search did not
find the article either.

Does anyone have that article in their email archives so it could be posted here?

I do recall that on the February 15, 2007 3abn Live show aired to rebut AT's article on Tommy's
retirement, Danny, et. al., made it a point to bring up that AT had backtracked on their original piano sale

story after further investigation.

Posted by: lurker Jun 15 2007, 10:03 AM

;;QUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Jun 15 2007, 07:29 AM) [
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‘When was the supposed sale of the piano to Tommy? I did a search of the posts in this 3abn Forum to see
(if T could link to the AT article that first reported the sale of the expensive grand piano to Tommy Sheiton.
;*?The link to the article that Fran had posted last year no longer goes to the article. A Gaogle search did not
“find the article either.
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f‘yDoes anyone have that article in their email archives so it could be posted here?
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.1 do recall that on the February 15, 2007 3abn Live show aired to rebut AT's article on Tommy's retirement, "v
_Danny, et. al., made it a point to bring up that AT had backtracked on their original piano sale story after

%ffurther investigation.

S SRR

couln't find the original article either but did find this one where Danny states that there was another oider
lonated piano which they did sell to a Shelton family member for a modest price. http://tinyurl.com/2zpyaq

Posted by: Pickle Jun 15 2007, 10:28 AM

If the one sold to Tommy was sold at below Fair Market Value, then there is a problem, even if the piano
sold was the piano that was replaced by the donated piano, not the donated piano itself.




Posted by: Rosyroi Jun 15 2007, 10:32 AM

s

QUOTE(lurker @ Jun 15 2007, 09:03 AM) []

S

I couln't find the original article either but did find this one where Danny states that there was another
. older donated piano which they did sell to a Shelton family member for a modest price.
i http://tinyurl.com/2zpyaq

SRR

1 remember Danny discussing the piano situation on world wide television and wondered "Why the need to
mention it?” His answer created more questions and I didn't feel satisfied with the answers he gave.

Rosyroi

Posted by: lurker Jun 15 2007, 11:24 AM

On one of the new 990's I saw COGS and wondered if it means Church of God something?

Posted by: Pickle Jun 15 2007, 01:08 PM

Where did you see that?

Posted by: lurker Jun 15 2007, 02:20 PM
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;QUOTE(Pickle @ Jun 15 2007, 01:08 PM) [ ]
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Where did you see that?

E:

I was told that it means cost of goods sold. Silly me, it would have been a good joke if I had known what it
really meant. I'm learning about accounting - among other things.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Jun 15 2007, 02:35 PM

QUOTE(Rosyroi @ Jun 15 2007, 08:32 AM) []

I remember Danny discussing the piano situation on world wide television and wondered "Why the need to !
mention it?" His answer created more questions and I didn't feel satisfied with the answers he gave.

Rosyroi

Lurker,
Thanks for the link to the article!

PB

Posted by: Pickle Jun 15 2007, 04:29 PM



The original correction on the piano story is at http://www.atoday.com/6.0.htmi?&tx_ttnews%
SbbackPid%5d=18&tx_ttnews%5btt_news%5d=60&cHash=7410d7a570.

Posted by: Fran Jun 15 2007, 08:49 PM
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| QUOTE(lurker ® Jun 15 2007, 02:20 PM) [ ]

ﬁ I was told that it means cost of goods sold, Silly me, it would have been a good joke if [ had known what it :
: really meant. I'm learning about accounting - among other things.

Lurker;

You guys/gals are killing me! | [x] roft

—_

[x1 roft } Ix] rofl |

Everytime 1 log on, I think I have landed in the Humor Section~ Love it!

Posted by: Fran Jun 15 2007, 09:32 PM

QUOTE
I CAN READ IT - CAN YOU?

Fi yuo cna raed tihs, yuo hvae a sgtrane mnid too.
Cna yuo raed tihs? Oiny 55 plepoe can.

i cdnuolt blveiee taht I cluad aulaclty uesdnatnrd waht I was rdanieg. The phaonmneal pweor
of the hmuan mnid, aoccdrnig to a rscheearch at Cmabrigde Uinervtisy, it dseno’'t mtaetr in
waht oerdr the Itteres in a wrod are, the olny iproamtnt tihng is taht the frsit and Isat ltteer be
in the rghit pciae. The rset can be a taoti mses and you can sitll raed it whotuit a pboerim. Tihs
is becuseae the huamn mnid deos not raed ervey lteter by istlef, but the wrod as a wiche.
Azanmig huh? yaeh and I awiyas tghuhot slpeling was ipmorantt!

Reading about 3ABN is much like reading the above paragraph. God has given us such
wonderfully made brains that we are able to read the above.

We have been sorting through masses of information. As we read, our minds affirm that "This is
not Sabbath School” here in the 3ABN Threads at BlackSDA. It has sort of been like reading the
above paragraph.

The information has sometimes come in one jumbled up blob. Yet, if we can get the 1st and last
letter right we can figure out the rest.

Truth can and has been found. I believe God has used his gift of discernment through some
posters here. Those posting untruth can’t see, but those speaking truth are clearly understood.

I am truly blessed for being here to witness God's mighty power to lead us into all truth.

Posted by: Artiste Jun 15 2007, 11:04 PM



QUOTE(Fran @ Jun 15 2007, 07:32 PM) []

[b]
The information has sometimes come in one jumbled up blob. Yet, if we can get the 1st and last letter
right we can figure out the rest.

Very interesting, Fran!

You mentioned in the "strange mind reading exercise"” that only 55 people could read it. Was that 55 people
out of some tatal? Or a percent?

Posted by: Shiny Penny Jun 16 2007, 12:14 AM
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| QUOTE(Pickle @ Jun 15 2007, 09:28 AM) [
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* If the one sold to Tornmy was sold at below Fair Market Value, then there is a problem, even if the piano
. sold was the piano that was replaced by the donated piano, not the donated piano itself.

Fair Market Value is subjective. Always will be. If you ask 10 different real estate agents to give independent
valuations of a piece of real estate, you will get 10 different values - that are hopefully all in the same ball
park.

Fair Market Value is what a willing buyer and a willing seller, who are independent and disinterested parties,
are willing to pay/receive for an asset. While this piano deal is a related-party transaction, it does not
necessarily mean that one party was enriched at the other's expense,

Assume the piano's FMV was appraised in the range of $2,500 - $4,000 and 3ABN gets two offers to buy the
piano. One offer is $2,500, but stipulates that 3ABN must pay for transporting the piano to its new
destination and transportation costs are about $750. The second offer is $2,000. And there are no other
offers in part because the piano has a major defect.

What would you do?

QUOTE(Fran @ Jun 15 2007, 08:32 PM) []

Reading about 3ABN is much like reading the above paragraph. God has given us such
wonderfully made brains that we are able to read the above.

sw smthng smir nc whr thy tk wy Il th vwis nd t ws gt sly nderstd.

Posted by: Fran Jun 16 2007, 01:03 AM

¥
/ QUOTE(Shiny Penny @ Jun 16 2007, 12:14 AM) O
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sw smthng smir nc whr thy tk wy Hl th vwls nd t ws qt sly nderstd.

I thought I was the only one who did vowel-less notes! "Vry Gd mssg"! I got it.~ =]

Good to see you back. Can we resume our posting? I never got a reply previously. You went
away. I would like to address other items on the Property Tax Lawsuit. Of course, my questions
are basically financial or managerial. You seem to be quite knowledgeable in these areas. My
interest is not about the findings or about the ongoing appeal, but with bylaws and job
descriptions and financial questions which have nothing to do with a property tax decision.

Are you OK? I hope you were not iil.

Posted by: Snoopy Jun 16 2007, 12:17 PM

QUOTE(Shiny Penny @ Jun 16 2007, 01:14 AM) O

Fair Market Value is subjective. Always will be, If you ask 10 different real estate agents to give
independent valuations of a piece of real estate, you will get 10 different values - that are hopefully all in
the same ball park.

Fair Market Value is what a willing buyer and a willing seller, who are independent and disinterested
parties, are willing to pay/receive for an asset. While this piano deal is a related-party transaction, it does
not necessarily mean that one party was enriched at the other's expense.

Assume the piano's FMV was appraised in the range of $2,500 - $4,000 and 3ABN gets twg offers to buy
the piano. One offer is $2,500, but stipulates that 3ABN must pay for transporting the piano to its new
destination and transportation costs are about $750. The second offer is $2,000. And there are no other
offers in part because the piano has a major defect.

What would you do?
sw smthng smir nc whr thy tk wy {i th vwis nd t ws qt sly nderstd.

Good points, Shiny Penny! Just curious - what was the piano's "major defect"?

Posted by: Pickie Jun 16 2007, 08:52 PM

Here is what a friend just wrote me about Wait's collusion with Danny over the real estate deal: "If those
three don't know it what they did was a form of theft and if they don't confess it and make the necessary
restitution then they are going to hell." That's stronger than the way I would put it, but I wonder what
will happen after all their shenanigans are brought to light.

Remember what Walt said on that Feb. 15, 2007, broadcast in which they announced that they were
going to sue? How Walt said that all the board members are honest to a fault? And in violation of IRS
regulations Walt participates in signing over a 3ABN property to Danny at 3ABN's loss? Huh?

Now get this: I asked Linda about it all as ShinyPenny suggested, and she told me that she had told
Gailon that he needed to put this out in a balanced way so that it doesn't look so bad. She said that the
board purposely chose to keep the salaries low because donors waould get concerned if they received big



salaries. And that puts the real estate deal in a better light, she thought. It was a gift from 3ABN because
they had low salaries and no pension plan.

Someone could say Linda has an ax to grind, and so I tend to take what she says with a grain of salt, but
since she honestly thought that the above scenario made the situation iook better, I think I can take her
comments and run with them: The board wanted the salaries to appear low, and so while the donors
think 3ABN only paid the Sheltons less than a combined $95,000 in 1998, 3ABN in essence paid them
more than $220,000 (combined salary + profit from the sale of Lot 6).

And that $220,000 doesn't include the free $30,000 worth of 18 acres the Sheltons received from a
strong 3ABN supporter that very same year.

And 3ABN apparently hid the transaction from the IRS by reporting the "gifted" property on the 990 as a
loss from a sale rather than as compensation to the Sheltons.

Rather than putting the real estate deal in a better light, I think Linda's comments suggest that Wait's
claim is false that every board member is honest to a fault.

Posted by: Snoopy Jun 16 2007, 09:00 PM

QUOTE(Pickie @ Jun 16 2007, 08:52 PM) [

Here is what a friend just wrote me about Walt's collusion with Danny over the real estate deal: "If those
three don't know it what they did was a form of theft and if they don't confess it and make the necessary
restitution then they are going to hell.” That's stronger than the way I would put it, but I wonder what will :
happen after all their shenanigans are brought to light, {

Remember what Wait said on that Feb. 15, 2007, broadcast in which they announced that they were going .
to sue? How Walt said that all the board members are honest to a fault? And in violation of IRS regulations |
Walt participates in signing over a 3ABN property to Danny at 3ABN's loss? Huh? :

Now get this: I asked Linda about it all as ShinyPenny suggested, and she told me that she had told Gailon !
that he needed to put this out in a balanced way so that it doesn't look so bad. She said that the board
purposely chose to keep the salaries low because donors would get concerned if they received big salaries. |
And that puts the real estate deal in a better light, she thought. It was a gift from 3ABN because they had
low salaries and no pension plan.

Someone could say Linda has an ax to grind, and so I tend to take what she says with a grain of salt, but
since she honestly thought that the above scenaric made the situation look better, I think I can take her
comments and run with them: The board wanted the salaries to appear low, and so while the donors think
3ABN only paid the Sheltons less than a combined $95,000 in 1998, 3ABN in essence paid them more than
$220,000 (combined salary + profit from the sale of Lot 6). : ‘

And that $220,000 doesn't include the free $30,000 worth of 18 acres the Sheltons received from a strong
3ABN supporter that very same year. :

And 3ABN apparently hid the transaction from the IRS by reporting the "gifted” property on the 990 as a
loss from a sale rather than as compensation to the Sheiltons.

Rather than putting the real estate deal in a better light, I think Linda's comments suggest that Wait's
claim is false that every board member is honest to a fault.

Oh my, Oh my. Ch my. I SO hope that is not true. I do not know Linda at all, but if what she says is true it
sure makes that whole real estate deal make more sense. Oh my. I wonder who the CFO was then???
Couldn't the whole board be held liable (NOT libel!)? I thought somebody on the board was supposedly a
fraud expert! None of the other employees there get a pension plan - will all the employees be taken care of




so well with these little bonuses?? Do they get to pick their real estate??

I wonder what Lisa Madigan (Illinois Attorney General) would have to say about that!! I know of others who
will be very interested. And I'm REAL curious to know what Shiny Penny might think!!

~~Disgusted Snoopy~n~

Posted by: Pickle Jun 16 2007, 09:10 PM

Well, Snoopy, why don't you call up Lisa Madigan on Monday and ask her what she thinks about it? And
report back and let us know what she says.

I do not recall whether Linda mentioned the lack of a pension plan or not. I think I heard that from two
people other than her. She did call the property a gift.

She also justified it in part this way: The place was bought for around $65,000, and Danny fixed it up a
bit, which is why it increased in value.

I asked her if Danny or 3ABN paid for the materials, and if Danny fixed it up on company time. If 3ABN
paid for the materials, then that doesn't help. And I guess whether Danny did it on company time or not
is irrelevant. Either way the "gift” of the house is still compensation.

Posted by: Snoopy Jun 16 2007, 09:14 PM

QUOTE(Pickie @ Jun 16 2007, 09:10 PM) []

Well, Snoopy, why don't you call up Lisa Madigan on Monday and ask her what she thinks about it? And
report back and fet us know what she says.

I do not recall whether Linda mentioned the lack of a pension plan or not. I think I heard that from two
people other than her. She did call the property a gift.

She also justified it in part this way: The place was bought for around $65,000, and Danny fixed it up a
bit, which is why it increased in value.

I asked her if Danny or 3ABN paid for the materials, and if Danny fixed it up on company time. If 3ABN
paid for the materials, then that doesn't help. And I guess whether Danny did it on company time or not is
irrelevant. Either way the "gift" of the house is still compensation.

Well T might just do that. This is getting out of hand.

Where is Fran???

Posted by: Pickle Jun 16 2007, 09:58 PM
Snoopy,

What I hear is that if you call Lisa Madigan, she will refer you to a unit in Chicago that deals with non-
profits.

Posted by: Snoopy Jun 16 2007, 10:24 PM




QUOTE(Pickle @ Jun 16 2007, 09:58 PM) []

Snoopy,

What I hear is that if you call Lisa Madigan, she will refer you to a unit in Chicago that deals with non-
profits.

That's fine. Actually, it was a conference official who suggested 1 contact her as she has a reputation for

going after alleged charity fraud. I just didn't want to believe any of this I guess, but the time may have
come.

Posted by: Pickle Jun 16 2007, 10:39 PM

Gailon says that this particular situation is a civil issue rather than a criminal issue. I think it has to do
with statute of limitations having run out. But it will be interesting to see what Ms. Madigan says.

Yes, why not contact her first and see if she directs you eisewhere.

Posted by: runner4him Jun 16 2007, 10:59 PM

QUOTE(Pickle @ Jun 16 2007, 11:39 PM) []

Gailon says that this particular situation is a civil issue rather than a criminal issue. I think it has to do
with statute of limitations having run out. But it will be interesting to see what Ms. Madigan says.

Yes, why not contact her first and see if she directs you elsewhere.

If the situation is now a civi] issue...then could the donors make a case against 3abn for using the donations
improperly? It seems criminal to misuse the funds and then deliberately cover their tracks to keep the
donors in the dark.

So sad...we sacrifice to help the ministry and then wake up years later to see all this. I was like the rest of
those...asleep at the wheel,

Posted by: Snoopy Jun 16 2007, 11:40 PM

QUOTE(runnerdhim @ Jun 16 2007, 11:59 PM) 0

If the situation is now a civil issue...then could the donors make a case against 3abn for using the
donations improperly? It seems criminal to misuse the funds and then deliberately cover their tracks to
keep the donors in the dark.

. S0 sad...we sacrifice to help the ministry and then wake up years later to see all this. I was like the rest of
those...asleep at the wheel. ‘




Great question! I'm right there with ya, runnerdhim!

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Jun 17 2007, 06:43 AM

As ali these things unfold, it only makes things look worse and worse for 3ABN.

If donations continue to drop over all of this, then they only have themselves to blame.

Posted by: watchbird Jun 17 2007, 07:12 AM

Two random thoughts on the recent comments on this thread.

1) One has to wonder how a supposedly "conservative Adventist” environment could be built with such a
total disregard of basic business ethics that even after being out of it for three full years, Linda seemingly
can still not see even the illegalness of their actions... much less the ethical issues concerned.

2) Has it occurred to anyone that when Shiny Penny gives her interesting "speculations" about what
“could have happened” that she just might be giving us glimpes into the stories that were told to the
board.... which caused the board to accept Danny's course of action?

Posted by: Pickle Jun 17 2007, 07:20 AM

| QUOTE(watchbird @ Jun 17 2007, 07:12 AM) (]
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1) One has to wonder how a supposedly "conservative Adventist” environment could be built with such a
total disregard of basic business ethics that even after being out of it for three full years, Linda seemingly
fgfcan still not see even the illegalness of their actions... much less the ethical issues concerned. | «
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Either Linda was an evil accomplice, or she believed whatever Danny and others told her.

I haven't made up my mind which it is, but for her to make those comments to me thinking that it made the

situation look better makes me lean toward the latter possibility. And there have been cother comments and
situations that likewise make me {ean that direction.

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Jun 17 2007, 07:34 AM

I think that if enough people tell you that you are anointed by God then you might get the idea that
whatever you do is justified and/or you deserve whatever perks you can get because God has chosen
you. And if you are married to a person who believes that then you will go along with whatever he says
and believes himself. Delusions of grander or shades of Waco and David Koresh?

Richard

QUOTE(Pickle @ Jun 17 2007, 09:20 AM) [

. Either Linda was an evil accomplice, or she believed whatever Danny and others told her.

I haven't made up my mind which it is, but for her to make those comments to me thinking that it made

the situation look better makes me lean toward the latter possibility. And there have been other comments :'



éand situations that likewise make me lean that direction.

Posted by: Shepherdswife Jun 17 2007, 07:42 AM

o
QUOTE(Pickle @ Jun 16 2007, 09:52 PM) U
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/Now get this: I asked Linda about it all as ShinyPenny suggested, and she told me that she had told Gailon
«that he needed to put this out in a balanced way so that it doesn't look so bad. She said that the board '
purposely chose to keep the salaries low because donors would get conicerned if they received big salaries.
“And that puts the real estate deal in a better light, she thought. It was a gift from 3ABN because they had
low salaries and no pension plan.

since I have never met either Danny or Linda and didn't ever watch 3ABN, I have no emotional or relational
log in this fight, but I have been uncomfortable all along with the perception I sense from some on this board
hat Danny is totally at fault and Linda was a meek, unsuspecting little victim who knew nothing. She may not
1ave known everything, and she may have ignored a lot of things that she suspected--to keep the peace or to
focus on the mission™" (which can be used as a cop-out), but even if she just ignored warning signs, as vice
yresident and spouse, she holds some responsibility. I suspect she feels some of that responsibility now and
night do things differently if she had it to do over--or I would like to hope that--since I have never talked to
1er, I would not know.

“hat said, her current take on this "gift" is very telling, in my opinion. The "entitlement" mentality that creeps
n when someone is giving their all to a project is insidious and can be cloaked in very righteous robes, if we
ire doing "God's work". And even if you believe that they deserve that kind of money for their work, to do it
n such a way as to hide it from the donors, so they don't get any flack from them, is extremely troubling to
ne. The jet is another example--once we start deciding that we are entitled to this or that because of all our
;acrifice for God's work, or because it will help us do God'’s work better, (which are legitimate issues) along
vith a lack of accountability from people whom you will allow to get in your face, disagree with you and hold
rou accountable, this stuff starts happening. The fact that they felt the need to "spin" their compensation
yackage--and to me, that is all it is (put this out in a balanced way so that it doesn't look so bad)--suggests
hat they knew their donors would not be comfortable with it. And when you are asking for $10 a month from
eople's fixed income, knowing that they may only have a few hundred coming in, it is troubling to me for the
verks to add up to tens of thousands of dollars. To not set up a pension fund but then to use that lack to
:xcuse to un-accounted for, un-reported perks here and there just looks questionable at best and shady at
vorse,

Nhen you are put way up on a pedestal like they were/are, the danger of beginning to believe that you
jeserve all the praise and the perks you are getting is huge, I really liked one of the quotes that I saw on
inother topic--"Nearly all men can stand adversity, but if you want to test a man's character give him power."
Abraham Lincoln

Posted by: runner4him Jun 17 2007, 09:07 AM

%jabOTE(Shepherdswife @ Jun 17 2007, 08:42 AM) [

';;‘%Since I have never met either Danny or Linda and didn't ever watch 3ABN, I have no emotional or
irelational dog in this fight, but I have been uncomfortable all along with the perception I sense from some
g‘on this board that Danny is totally at fault and Linda was a meek, unsuspecting little victim who knew
nothmg She may not have known everything, and she may have ignored a lot of things that she



suspected--to keep the peace or to "focus on the mission” (which can be used as a cop-out), but even if
she just ignored warning signs, as vice president and spouse, she holds some responsibility. I suspect she
feels some of that responsibility now and might do things differently if she had it to do over--or I would Ilke
_to hope that--since I have never talked to her, I would not know. :

That said, her current take on this "gift" is very telling, in my opinion. The "entitlement" mentality that
creeps in when someone is giving their all to a project is insidious and can be cloaked in very righteous
robes, if we are doing "God's work". And even if you believe that they deserve that kind of money for their |
work, to do it in such a way as to hide it from the donors, so they don't get any flack from them, is
~extremely troubling to me. The jet is another example--once we start deciding that we are entitled to this
or that because of all our sacrifice for God's work, or because it will help us do God's work better, (which
are legitimate issues) along with a fack of accountability from people whom you will allow to get in your
face, disagree with you and hold you accountable, this stuff starts happening. The fact that they felt the
‘need to "spin” their compensation package--and to me, that is all it is (put this out in a balanced way so
%that it doesn't look so bad)--suggests that they knew their donors would not be comfortable with it. And
jwhen you are asking for $10 @ month from people's fixed income, knowing that they may only have a few
i‘hundred coming in, it is troubling to me for the perks to add up to tens of thousands of dollars. To not set
”up a pension fund but then to use that lack to excuse to un-accounted for, un-reported perks here and
%there just looks questionable at best and shady at worse.

;{When you are put way up on a pedestal like they were/are, the danger of beginning to believe that you
f”deserve all the praise and the perks you are getting is huge. I really liked one of the quotes that I saw on
“another topic--"Nearly all men can stand adversity, but if you want to test a man's character give him
_power." - Abraham Lincoln

Sreat post Shepherdswife! Definitely agree!!

Posted by: Pickle Jun 17 2007, 09:09 AM

Shepherdswife,

I told her when I spoke with her that she could end her explanation, if she gets asked, with, "That's my
signature on those documents, and so I take full responsibility.” So whether she fully knew what she was
doing was wrong or not, really, that's the only way to end the explanation, whatever the explanation may
be.

You write about folks getting the idea that they are entitled to benefits because of sacrifices in God's
cause. Desire of Ages gives us an example of that, doesn't it?

Perhaps it wouldn't be so bad if this were the only real estate-type transaction that is alleged to have
occurred.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Jun 17 2007, 10:10 AM

Shepherdswife,
Thank you for your thoughtful perspective on this land deal.

1 think many of us are wondering just how much Linda was involved in this obvious attempted
manipulation of not only the donors but also of the U.S. tax code. There is no way to rationalize away the
many levels of dishonesty apparent in this transaction. That a ministry purporting to represent Christ
would participate in such a "working the system" scheme further casts suspicion on the leadership of that
ministry, IMO.

1 am, however, pleased that Linda is at least willing to be open with the thought process behind this deal.



. QUOTE(Pickie @ Jun 17 2007, 07:09 AM) [
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Perhaps it wouldn't be so bad if this were the only real estate-type transaction that is alleged to have
occurred.

Bob,

This is the problem in a nutshell! It begins to appear that there has been a tendency towards dishonesty all
along.

Posted by: Observer Jun 17 2007, 10:25 AM

QUOTE(watchbird @ Jun 17 2007, 07:12 AM) [

Two random thoughts on the recent comments on this thread.

1) One has to wonder how a supposedly "conservative Adventist" environment could be built with such a
total disregard of basic business ethics that even after being out of it for three full years, Linda seemingly
can still not see even the illegalness of their actions... much less the ethical issues concerned. | ™

2) Has it occurred to anyone that when Shiny Penny gives her interesting "speculations” about what "could
have happened” that she just might be giving us glimpes into the stories that were told to the board....
which caused the board to accept Danny's course of action?

Well, I want to respond. NOTE: I have not communicated with Linda prior to responding. And, I am
responding to more than Wacthbird.

Legality: Some of the actions that are being criticized are not illegal as such. A couple of days ago I
responded to a statement made to me about what "X" may have done. I went on to say that There was
nothing illegal about doing such, as long as the governing Board had the facts and knew about it prior to the
action being taken. Some issues are ethical ones, even when it is not criminal.

Issues for consideration often have involved issues of ethics, when they were not criminal.

Linda: Yesterday I mentioned an issue which has been raised to another person. Her response was: Greg, if
what you say is true, Linda is complicit. My response was that Linda was complicit. Then we discussed this

further.

We who defend Linda have never presented her as perfect. I do not claim perfection in her. Yes, she does
have some defenses to some of the issues, But, this is not the place to raise those.

I am going to leave the issue of Linda and expand a little.

In my opinon, Seventh-day Adventists who lead the church often do not have any real understanding of
ethics.

I will suggest that our mentality may tend to foster a disregard of ethics.

I once published a statement to the effect that Danny Shelton was underpaid. I stilll support that statement,



Denominationally we have pastors serving congregations in some areas where they cannot afford to live, and
some live 100 miles from the congregations that they serve.

This occurs because the denominational organizations cannot afford to pay the pastor a wage high enough to
allow the pastor to live near the congregation.

This results in several things happening:

a) The organization may pay the pastor additonal benefits over and beyond those that are typically given.
B The pastor either with or without permission, may take a part-time job.

¢) The pastor may find ways to take additional income out of the church. This can even be placing a family
member on salery what does not perform the service for which they are paid.

People who are underpaid look for ways to incerase their income.

Out of this comes a mentality that says: 1) I have a need. 2) I am entitled to have tha need met. 3) Here is
a way that I have developed to have the need met. i.e. The end justifies the means. There is no paper trail.
The governing board does not need to know.

Folks, we need to clean up aspects of our denominational pay system.

Back to Linda:

Yes, she was not perfect. Yes, her signatrue went on documents that she possibly should not have signed, or
it should have been done differently.

Linda today is learning. She has been baptized by fire, and more may come. It is changing her, and she is
growing, and maturing. She would not do today everything that she has done in the past. It is likely that she

has more growing to do. It is likely that in the future she would understand some issues better.

Linda has been in the past more trusting than she should have been. She is learnign some hard lessons. This
may still be an aspect of her. But, she is growing.

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Jun 17 2007, 10:48 AM

Sometimes we become convinced that our wants are our needs. We try to justify our wants by making
them into needs. Thus we donor ministries with 6 million dollar jets.

I would hope we would never jeopardize the investigation into Danny and 3ABN because we are trying to
protect Linda, to do so would be unethical in it's self.

Richard

Posted by: lurker Jun 17 2007, 10:54 AM

Danny may have been underpaid according to the world's standards for CEQ's but based on the combined
salaries of Danny and Linda, I hardly think that such actions were based on needs but rather on wants. If
they thought what they were doing was ok, why go to such great lengths to hide it? Any justification
takes a lot of rationalization and still comes up short.

Richard, we must have been writing at the same time and had the same thoughts. I agree with you



100%.

Posted by: LaurenceD Jun 17 2007, 11:02 AM

Good point, lurker.

I keep wondering what might have happened with D&LS if the property tax lawsuit had gone the way
they all believed (and prayed) that it should have gone. Sure, there were other factors developing such
as family relations, but I keep thinking about Linda’s testimony during that hearing. At one point she
changes her story. Here's the quote...

In addition, there is discrepancy in the testimony of Linda Shelton. She stated she did not
receive royalty payments for the CDs (Tr. pp. 595, 617) and later admitted that she did (Tr.
p.619).

Suppose she had been taking advice on how to testify, then suddenly had a change of heart and decided to
tell the truth instead. She begins to realize how the game is being played and wants no part of it. Between
the spring of 2003 (the lawsuit), and the spring of 2004 (when she separates from DS) everything falls
apart.

When you're teamed up with someone it's so easy to fall under their influence and go along with the way the
other person is doing. When people are in positions to think and act as individuals, they may do things quite
differently.

Maybe I'm way off, but I couldn't help but notice the timeline, 2003-2004, when things begin falling apart in
a bigger way.

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Jun 17 2007, 11:02 AM

Great points lurker.

If Danny was making 50 grand a year that works out, based on 40 hour work weeks to about $25 an
hour. How many of the donors are making 1/4 that amount and supporting their families? How many of
the members on here are making $25 per hour? Rhetorical question of course but the point it that a
donor supported ministry should not be paying a worldly amount to their officials. Their reward should
not be of this world.

Richard

QUOTE(lurker @ Jun 17 2007, 11:54 AM) [J

Danny may have been underpaid according to the world's standards for CEQ's but based on the combined
salaries of Danny and Linda, I hardly think that such actions were based on needs but rather on wants. If
they thought what they were doing was ok, why go to such great lengths to hide it? Any justification
takes a lot of rationalization and still comes up short.

Posted by: daylily Jun 17 2007, 11:17 AM



I have no trouble believing that Linda might not have known the implications of what she was signing. I .
don't understand ali that stuff and I would have turned to someone I trusted, i.e. my husband, to tell me
it was OK to sign. Now, I believe I would find an expert and talk to them before signing.

Daylily

Posted by: Shiny Penny Jun 17 2007, 12:17 PM

QUOTE(Pickie @ Jun 16 2007, 07:52 PM) [

Now get this: I asked Linda about it all as ShinyPenny suggested, and she told me that she had told Gallon
that he needed to put this out in a balanced way so that it doesn't look so bad. :

Hmmm...Interesting. "Put it out in a balanced way?” What does that mean? The way I read it
was not balanced at all. Danny and the board did everything so devious, but there was no

- "Linda regrets anything” about the transactions. If the house transaction was so bad, why did
Linda agree to it in the first place? Of all of the evil boardmembers, why wasn't Linda (and she
was a board member then) a lone voice in the wilderness saying this isn't right and refuse to
sign the documents?

She said that the board purposely chose to keep the salaries low because donors would get concerned if
they received big salaries. And that puts the real estate deal in a better light, she thought. It was a gift
from 3ABN because they had low salaries and no pension plan.

Someone could say Linda has an ax to grind, and so I tend to take what she says with a grain of salt, but
since she honestly thought that the above scenario made the situation look better, 1 think I can take her
comments and run with them: The board wanted the salaries to appear low, and so while the donors think -
3ABN only paid the Sheltons less than a combined $95,000 in 1998, 3ABN in essence paid them more than
$220,000 (combined salary + profit from the sale of Lot 6).

{from another post) She also justified it in part this way: The place was bought for around
$65,000, and Danny fixed it up a bit, which is why it increased in value. Is Linda saying here
that 3ABN bought the house for $65,000? and then later sold it to her and Danny? Or is she
saying that she and Danny bought the house for $65,000?

There is just too much unknown, to determine what really happened. If Linda and Danny
received a house and did not include the gain in their tax return then both of them should be
shaking in their boots, because the IRS will not look favorably upon failure to disclose income
or gains. And I mean both of them. Failure to remember is not an excuse. So perhaps Linda
should start to prepare a revised tax return and save for the taxes due, penalties and interest
and hope that they don't thow her in jail. Ditto to Danny.

And that $220,000 doesn't include the free $30,000 worth of 18 acres the Sheltons received from a strong
3ABN supporter that very same year.

Gifts taxes are paid by the giver, not by the recipient of the gift. So you should check "strong
supporter's” tax returns to see if he/she paid the gift tax.

And 3ABN apparently hid the transaction from the IRS by reporting the "gifted" property on the 990 as a
_loss from a sale rather than as compensation to the Sheltons.

]

. You don’t know this for sure, because you don’t know the details about the transaction.

f Rather than putting the real estate deal in a better light, I think Linda's comments suggest that Walt's
clalm is false that every board member is honest to a fault




Posted by: Pickie Jun 17 2007, 12:37 PM

SP,

I said "apparently hid," didn't 1? That suggests I don't know for sure.

What we do know for sure about the transaction is that 3ABN reported it to the IRS on the 990 as a sale,
correct? They reported it on the 990 as a sale at a substantial loss, correct? They didn't report it as

compensation to the officers/directors who were personally benefiting from the sale, correct? It was a
sale that was far below fair market value, correct?

Posted by: Observer Jun 17 2007, 02:17 PM

Suppose she had been taking advice on how to testify, then suddenly had a change of heart and decided
to tell the truth instead. She begins to realize how the game is being played and wants no part of it.
Between the spring of 2003 (the lawsuit), and the spring of 2004 (when she separates from DS)
everything falls apart.

There is another posibility: Perhaps she had been decieved, and with the passage of time learns the truth
and so changes her testimony,

Folks, the bottom line is that the idea that these issues need settiement in a court of law, where people are
compelled to testify, under oath.

If that can happen, it just may be that Linda will be vindicated on some issues,
And if may be that on others she will be seen to be complicit and to trusting for her own good.

Linda's postition is: Let the truth come out, in full. Her reputation can not be damaged by the truth more
than ithas been damaged by falsehood. That is true even if she is shown te be imperfect.

Posted by: mozart Jun 17 2007, 02:48 PM

WARNING: this might need some digesting so open those great minds you all have. my mind is tired
from writing it so i'll just let you all chew on it for a while, while i go take a nap. | Iz

the first thing that bothers me about this is Linda‘s point that it iooked better to the viewers if they made

a small salary. i have heard them say on air that they made about the same as school teachers. if that is

true, that sounds more than fair, modest in fact for what they are doing, salary is relative. that being

said, D & L, work hard and they should get paid a decent wage. but what bothers me is the part where

she alledgedly says, "it made it look better that they get a smaller salary". now that is deceitful and i'm

thinking that someone other than D & L was manipulating that PR. maybe it was DS, maybe it was LS
== | but very possibly, and i'm sure many of you would agree, there are others staging these



scenarios creating "a well-oiled machine". (GMc comes to mind, but i bet there are more purse-strings
that are planting the ideas as well) personally, i don't believe for a minute that D or L were "all knowing
in the business that they were in the middie of. there are professionais for that and there are the
moneybags. all have a say and things are very complicated. i don't expect D or L to know all that went
on as far as it being ethical or legal. there are many facets to this. one facet is the corruption of power,
another is being in a situation bigger than you are and another is trusting people. i think a lot of what
they did, they were persuaded to do by others "in the know" who should have known better or thought
they knew enough to cover themselves.

i have no way of knowing if L is totally innacent, but i do think (and i couid be totally wrong) that she
trusted those around her to do things the right way.

how many times have we as individuals signed documents without reading every word or understanding
every word. normally, i think most people trust their attorney or their real estate agent or their
accountant more than themselves. not that we should, probably not, but if we knew all that was needed
for such dealings then we wouldn't need the professionals now would we?

also i think we need to consider what i mentioned above about the moneybags. there is a lot of DS
bashing done here and there and maybe he absolutely deserves it but also, maybe, it's a bit too all-
encompassing. are we ourselves being naive or vengeful in painting him as a megalomaniac? is he
capable of all we discredit him for? maybe others feeding him and directing him have had something to
do with this path? none involved are squeeky clean, but i think we should look deeper and even deeper
still.

you know it's not unusual for control freaks to control other control freaks. sometimes they control each
other thinking they are the "ONE" who's realily in control. it's all a viscious circle of manipulation.

what the person signing the papers has to decide before signing is: are they convinced that what this one
is saying will work or is true or profitable or honest? is it ethical or moral or safe?. how that is answered
is according to the motives of the one signing the papers and their motives are often "persuaded” by
their own faults or the faults of others. they would like us to think they are totally guided by God, but the
mind has a way of deceiving itself when it opens the window of temptation and we are all guilty of that at
one time or another. don't misunderstand me. i'm not making excuses for anyone or saying that these
things should not be addressed and dealt with. hang in here with me on this.

when we see these big corporations fall, many people are at fault.

i think we here do ourselves and "the cause” a favor by looking deeper into who guides those who sign
the papers and not just expecting those 2 to know and understand everything and also not making those
2 out to be evil con-artist. i don't think it's that simple. the truth is an elusive thing, especially now-a-
days when big money and slick lawyers can make things a maze of complication, covering up things as
fast as they start to appear. honesty is s0000000000 much simpler but that's not the big world we live in.
it might be our little world but it's not the world "out there".

there seems to be no way to get these issues resolved with 100% honesty because none of the players
are 100% honest.

it seems to be more about "what we can get away with".

as much as we want to say our independent ministries and the GC, etc., etc. are ministries & churches,
much is big business and there is no way around that and it seems that wherever there is big business,
greed and dishonesty usually follow.

this is 2007 and the diciples are not walking around in robes with a book and a loaf of bread in their bag.
it is a never ending struggle of scrutiny that we, as Christians, are going to have to deal with and deal
with it we must, but let's not be short-sighted. i think much more investigation needs to be done in
the direction of those who influence those who sign the papers.

Posted by: Observer Jun 17 2007, 03:52 PM

SP: You correctly tell us that gift taxes are paid by the donor, and not the one who recieved the gift.
However, you neglected to remind us of the restrictions that the IRS places on what constitutes a gift
that does not need to be declared by the one who recieved it. If I am the pastor of a local chruch, and
one of my members gives me a vaulable gift, the IRS is going to tell me that I am required to declare it
as it does not qualify as a gift that does not need to be declared. Rather, the IRS will teli me that it is
actually compensation recievd due to my ministry in the congregation, and to that member.

Therefore, it is likely that vaulable gifts recieved by officers of 3-ABN from contributors to 3-ABN, and/or
members of the listening audience, must be declared as income to those officers as they do not qualify as
gifts which do not need to be declared.

Of course, I do not have the knowledge of the specifics to know if this is true in the issues mentioned



here. In addition, I do not imply that any such people did not properly delcare such gifts that they may
have recieved.

1 am posting here due to your failure to tell us the whole truth.

Posted by: Shiny Penny Jun 17 2007, 05:17 PM

QUOTE(Observer @ Jun 17 2007, 02:52 PM) O

SP: You correctly tell us that gift taxes are paid by the donor, and not the one who recieved the gift. ;
However, you neglected to remind us of the restrictions that the IRS places on what constitutes a gift that
does not need to be declared by the one who recieved it. If I am the pastor of a local chruch, and one of
my members gives me a vaulable gift, the IRS is going to tell me that I am required to declare it as it does :
not qualify as a gift that does not need to be declared. Rather, the IRS will tell me that it is actually
compensation recievd due to my ministry in the congregation, and to that member.

Therefore, it is likely that vaulable gifts recieved by officers of 3-ABN from contributors to 3-ABN, and/or
members of the listening audience, must be declared as income to those officers as they do not qualify as
gifts which do not need to be declared.

Of course, I do not have the knowledge of the specifics to know if this is true in the issues mentioned
here. In addition, I do not imply that any such people did not properly deicare such gifts that they may
have recieved.

I am posting here due to your failure to tell us the whole truth.

Excuse me...get your facts straight vefore you say that 1 am failing to tell the whole truth. The
recipient of the gift does NOT pay tax on the gift and neither does he/she have to report the gift.

This is what the IRS says:

If you gave any one person gifts in 2006 that valued at more than $12,000,
you must report the total gifts to the Internal Revenue Service and may
have to pay tax on the gifts.

The person who receives your gift does not have to feport the gift to the
IRS or pay gift or income tax on its value.

Gifts include money and property, including the use of property without
expecting to receive something of equal value in return. If you sell
something at less than its value or make an interest-free or reduced-
interest loan, you may be making a gift.

There are some exceptions to the tax rules on gifts. The following gifts do
not count against the annual limit:

*

Tuition or Medical Expenses that you pay directly to an educational or
medical institution for someone's benefit
*

Gifts to your Spouse
*

Gifts to a Political Organization for its use



*

Gifts to Charities

If you are married, both you and your spouse can give separate gifts of up
to the annual limit to the same person without making a taxable gift.

For more information, get the IRS Publication 950, Introduction to Estate
and Gift Taxes, IRS Form 709, United States Gift Tax Return, and
Instructions for Form 709. They are available at the IRS Web site at IRS.gov
in the Forms and Publications section or by calling 800-TAX-FORM (805—
829-3676).

http://www.irs.gov/newsroom/article/0,,id=107815,00.htmi

Posted by: calvin Jun 17 2007, 06:04 PM

QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Jun 17 2007, 11:02 AM) [

Great points lurker.

If Danny was making 50 grand a year that works out, based on 40 hour work weeks to about $25 an hour.
How many of the donors are making 1/4 that amount and supporting their families? How many of the '
members on here are making $25 per hour? Rhetorical question of course but the point it that a donor
supported ministry should not be paying a worldly amount to their officials. Their reward should not be of
this world.

Richard

1 disagree. You have to pay a competitive salary or else you won't attract the best and the brightest to your
profession,

Posted by: princessdi Jun 17 2007, 06:13 PM

This is the area inwhich I have no problem with Danny. 50K is peanuts for his job. Whether we believe he
severely abused his privilege or not, it doesnt' erase the good that is being done on his watch, he is he
head of a network. it is not worldly or sinful to get well paid for their effrots. i don't know where we get
that from. Especially when it comes to independent ministries where the people srtat out pouring in all
they have to get it started.

QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Jun 17 2007, 10:02 AM) O

Great points lurker.

If Danny was making 50 grand a year that works out, based on 40 hour work weeks to about $25 an hour. :
How many of the donors are making 1/4 that amount and supporting their families? How many of the
members on here are making $25 per hour? Rhetorical question of course but the point it that a donor

| supported ministry should not be paying a worldly amount to their officials. Their reward should not be of
this world.

* Richard



Posted by: Richard Sherwin Jun 17 2007, 06:19 PM

But are those who work for the Lord not to take the example of Jesus? He lived a simple life. Shouid we
be paying our workers in spreading the gospel beyond a comfortable living wage? If Danny and Linda
together were making somewhere around the 100 grand per year mark I'd say that's pretty comfortabie
for where they were living. And also lets not forget that allegedly they did try to hide their income from
the public by saying one thing and receiving another. Notice the word allegedly because IMO this has not
yet been proven.

I feel that when it comes to spreading the gospel with donated funds the competitive salary idea is not a
valid point. If people are truly being led by God they will work for wages that will house them and take

care of their families financial obligations and not much more. JMHO you understand

Richard

¥
. QUOTE(calvin @ Jun 17 2007, 08:04 PM) ]

I disagree. You have to pay a competitive salary or else you won't attract the best and the brightest to
. your profession,

s

-

b

Posted by: lurker Jun 17 2007, 07:58 PM

And Elisha said unto him, Whence [comest thou], Gehazi? And he said, Thy servant went no whither. And
he said unto him, Went not mine heart [with thee], when the man turned again from his chariot to meet
thee? [Is it] a time to receive money, and to receive garments, and oliveyards, and vineyards, and
sheep, and oxen, and menservants, and maidservants? The leprosy therefore of Naaman shall cleave
unto thee, and unto thy seed for ever, And he went out from his presence a leper [as white] as snow.

(2Ki 5:1-27)

Posted by: Snoopy Jun 17 2007, 08:24 PM

QUOTE(princessdi @ Jun 17 2007, 07:13 PM) [J

This is the area inwhich I have no problem with Danny. 50K is peanuts for his job. Whether we believe he
severely abused his privilege or not, it doesnt’ erase the good that is being done on his watch. he is he
head of a network. it is not worldly or sinful to get well paid for their effrots. il don't know where we get
that from. Especially when it comes to independent ministries where the people srtat cut pouring in all
they have to get it started,

1 agree, Di, but I think we also need to consider executive salaries in comparison with that of the "rank and
file". Most employees are paid a mere pittance and are NOT provided with a pension plan. I have heard the
fack of a pension plan is because Danny thinks the empioyees should rely on the Lord for their retirement!)
Yet, he gets a sweet real estate deal and it's OK??



QUOTE(Shiny Penny @ Jun 17 2007, 06:17 PM) [

Excuse me...get your facts straight vefore you say that 1 am failing to tell the whole truth.
The recipient of the gift does NOT pay tax on the gift and neither does he/she have to report the gift.

This is what the IRS says:

It you gave any one person gifts in 2006 that valued at more than
$12,000, you must report the total gifts to the Internal Revenue Service
and may have to pay tax on the gifts.

The person who receives your gift does not have to report the gift to the
IRS or pay gift or income tax on its value.

Gifts include money and property, including the use of property without
expecting to receive something ot equal value in return. If you sell
something at less than its value or make an interest-free or reduced-
interest loan, you may be making a gift.

There are some exceptions to the tax rules on gifts. The following gifts do
not count against the annual limit:

*

Tuition or Medical Expenses that you pay directly to an educational or
medical institution for someone's benefit
*

Gifts to your Spouse
*

Gifts to a Political Organization for its use
: :

Gifts to Charities

If you are married, both you and your spouse can give separate gifts of
up to the annual limit to the same person without making a taxable gift.

For more information, get the IRS Publication 950, Introduction to Estate
and Gift Taxes, IRS Form 709, United States Gift Tax Return, and
Instructions for Form 709. They are available at the IRS Web site at
IRS.gov in the Forms and Publications section or by calling 800-T AX-
FORM (800-829-3676).

http://www.irs.gov/newsroom/article/0,,id=107815,00.htm|

EXCUSE ME, Shiny Penny, but could you please respond to my question about the piano??? What was the
"major defect"??

QUOTE(watchbird @ Jun 17 2007, 08:12 AM) []

;Two random thoughts on the recent comments on this thread.

1) One has to wonder how a supposedly "conservative Adventist" environment could be built with such a
. total disregard of basic business ethics that even after being out of it for three full years, Linda seemingly
can still not see even the illegalness of their actions... much less the ethical issues concerned, | =




§2) Has it occurred to anyone that when Shiny Penny gives her interesting "speculations™ about what "could
%have happened"” that she just might be giving us glimpes into the stories that were told to the board....
_which caused the board to accept Danny’s course of action?

=

legarding #2, Watchbird, I believe you have hit that nail squarely on the head, which is why I would like to
1ear more about that piano and its "major defect"!!

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Jun 17 2007, 09:27 PM

QUOTE(Observer @ Jun 17 2007, 12:17 PM) [_|

There is another posibility: Perhaps she had been decieved, and with the passage of time learns the truth
and so changes her testimony.

g\:;*Fo!ks, the bottom line is that the idea that these issues need settlement in a court of law, where people are
compelled to testify, under ocath. :

If that can happen, it just may be that Linda will be vindicated on some issues.

And if may be that on others she will be seen to be complicit and to trusting for her own good.

‘Linda’'s postition is: Let the truth come out, in full. Her reputation can not be damaged :
§by the truth more than ithas been damaged by falsehood. That is true even if she is shown to be .
%imperfect.

3regory,

“his is good news indeed! At least one person who was in leadership believes in the trutht

Posted by: Shiny Penny Jun 17 2007, 09:34 PM

H

QUOTE(Snoopy @ Jun 17 2007, 07:24 PM) [

1 agree, Di, but 1 think we also need to consider executive salaries in comparison with that of the "rank and
-file". Most employees are paid a mere pittance and are NOT provided with a pension plan. I have heard the
‘lack of a pension plan is because Danny thinks the employees should rely on the Lord for their retirementt!
Yet, he gets a sweet real estate deal and it's OK??

EXCUSE ME, Shiny Penny, but could you please respond to my question about the piano??? What was the
"major defect"??

Regarding #2, Watchbird, I believe you have hit that nail squarely on the head, which is why I would like to .
‘hear more about that piano and its "major defect™!! -

don't know what was exactly wrong with the piano, just that it was far from perfect. Perhaps someone else
nows something.




Posted by: Observer Jun 17 2007, 10:15 PM

QUOTE(Shiny Penny @ Jun 17 2007, 05:17 PM) O

Excuse me...get your facts straight vefore you say that I am failing to tell the whole truth.
The recipient of the gift does NOT pay tax on the gift and neither does he/she have to report the gift.

This is what the IRS says:

If you gave any one person gifts in 2006 that valued at more than
$12,000, you must report the total gifts to the Internal Revenue Service
and may have to pay tax on the gifts.

The person who receives your gift does not have to réport the gift to the
IRS or pay gift or income tax on its value.

Gifts include money and property, including the use of property without
expecting to receive something of equal value in return. If you sell
something at less than its value or make an interest-free or reduced-
interest loan, you may be making a gitt.

There are some exceptions to the tax rules on gifts. The following gifts do
not count against the annual limit:

*

Tuition or Medical Expenses that you pay directly to an educational or
medical institution for someone's benefit
*

Gifts to your Spouse
*

Gifts to a Political Organization for its use
*

Gifts to Charities

If you are married, both you and your spouse can give separate gifts of
up to the annual limit to the same person without making a taxable gift.

For more information, get the IRS Publication 950, Introduction to Estate
and Gift Taxes, IRS Form 709, United States Gift Tax Return, and
Instructions for Form 709. They are available at the IRS Web site at
IRS.gov in the Forms and Publications section or by calling 800-TAX-
FORM (800-829-3676).

http://www.irs.gov/newsroom/article/0,,id=107815,00.htmf

SP:

1 do have my facts straight.

You are correct in what you say.

The issue is that you have not told the whole truth.

What you say is correct as it applies to what the IRS allows to be a qualified gift. Your failure to tell the



whole truth applies to what the IRS does not allow to qualify for the gift provisions thatyou cite.

I clearly do not have the facts to be able to say whether or not the transaction in question qualified under
IRS rules as a gift. I do not have the facts to make any statement in regard to whether or not either Danny
or Linda should have declard such as taxable income on their 1040s.

But, I do have the knowledge to say that based upon your statement that a 3-ABN supported had made
them a gift you have raised the issue that such may not have qualified as a gift under IRS rules and that it
might have been, under IRS rules taxabie income to them.

Again, I do do know. But, it is of interest that one of the reasons we appreciate you comming here and
defending 3-ABN is due to the information that you give us that we can use.

Thank you for your insightful comment.

Posted by: Shiny Penny Jun 17 2007, 10:23 PM

QUOTE(Observer @ Jun 17 2007, 08:15 PM) [

SP:

I do have my facts straight.

You are correct in what you say.

The issue is that you have not told the whole truth.

What you say is correct as it applies to what the IRS allows to be a qualified gift. Your failure to tell the
whole truth applies to what the IRS does not allow to qualify for the gift provisions thatyou cite.

I clearly do not have the facts to be able to say whether or not the transaction in question qualified under
IRS rules as a gift. I do not have the facts to make any statement in regard to whether or not either
Danny or Linda should have declard such as taxable income on their 1040s.

But, I do have the knowledge to say that based upon your statement that a 3-ABN supported had made
them a gift you have raised the issue that such may not have qualified as a gift under IRS rules and that it
might have been, under IRS rules taxable income to them.

Again, I do do know. But, it is of interest that one of the reasons we appreciate you comming here and
defending 3~ABN is due to the information that you give us that we can use.

Thank you for your insightful comment.

Please cite your sources - giving the whole truth as you call it.

Posted by: Observer Jun 18 2007, 06:42 AM

| QUOTE(Shiny Penny @ Jun 17 2007, 10:23 PM) [

§ Please cite your sources - giving the whole truth as you call it.




SP:
There are two reasons why I cannot comply with your request:

1) Your question is so closely related to specific issues which involve Danny and Linda Shelton, and 3-ABN
that people would tend to apply my response to them.

I cannot speak specificly to the specific issues raised regarding certain transactions involving 3-ABN, Danny
and Linda. I do not have enough knowledge of the specific facts to make specific statements about such
transactions and their taxability. Any attempt to do so would not be fair to anyone.

2) The issues regarding the taxability of "gifts" by the one who recieved the gift involves case law of the
appropriate Federal court, rulings of the IRS, and Federal law. The extent and complexity of all of those is
much more than I could ever produce to simpley satisfy your interest. I do not have the time for all of that,
if I did have the ability to produce it.

The fact remains, the IRS does not consider something to be a gift simply because it is called a gift. It must
be a qualified gift. That reains a fact,

While T am not attempting to give you any kind of a comprehensive responee to your questions, let me
stimulate your thinking in one area:

Do some research in what the IRS calls a "Related Party Transaction.”

You will note that under IRS rules some of the profits recieved in a Related Party Transaction may be taxable
to the person who recieved those profits. It is true that the profits may only be partially taxable. That is
determined by the specific circumstances.

As you study Related Party Transactions, you will note that the property transaction that you have
referenced between Danny, Linda, and 3-ABN appears on the surface to be a Related Party Transaction, if it
occured as it has been described.

Again, I do not know if it actually took place as it has been desribed. Since some of the profits may not be
taxable to the one who recieved them, I do not have the knowledge to say specificly whether or not the
profits from that transaction were taxable to Danny and Linda, or to what extent they may or may not have
been taxable to them.

You have asked me to support my comment. Your study of Related Party Transactions should convnce you
that the potential exists for Danny and Linda to have assumed a tax liability for some (or all) of the profits
from that sale of property. Agan, I do not know if that liability actually occured.

There are other aspects of this issue. But, I cannot begin to give a comprehensive resposne.

Posted by: beartrap Jun 18 2007, 07:54 AM

I called an accountant and asked about the gift issue. I was told that what SP says is true regarding the
giver having to pay the taxes on the gift. However, if you recieve a gift from your employer then you
are responsible for the taxes.

http://www.completetax.com/taxguide/news/06-290goodietax.asp

Posted by: Observer Jun 18 2007, 09:14 AM

. QUOTE(beartrap @ Jun 18 2007, 06:54 AM) [ ]
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I called an accountant and asked about the gift issue. I was told that what SP says is true regarding the
giver having to pay the taxes on the gift. However, if you recieve a gift from your employer then you are
responsible for the taxes. {
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Beartrap:

Again, your comment in regard to gifts from an employer is simplistic. Generally one must pay taxes on gifts
of value provided by an employeer, but not always. Your employeer may be able to pay your taxi fare to go
home from work under certain conditions, but not others. You do not have to pay tax on a $15 Christmas
turkey that you are given at Christmas, but if you are given a $15 Christmas check you must pay the tax on
it.

Further, some gifts of value are tax exempt only based upon their value not exceeding a stated limit. Your
employeer may provide your with a $50,000 group life insurance policy with no tax liability to you. But, if
that same employeer gives you a $55,000 group life insurance policy you will assume some tax liabiliaty. In
addition, if you work for two employeers, and each gives you a $30,000 group life insurance policy, your will
have a tax liability.

NOTE: IRS rules change so rapidly that it may be that the doliar limits listed above have been raised.

Getting to other issues:

The IRS decides whether or not someting is a qualified gift. Just because it is called a gift does not mean
that it will qualify as a gift undr IRS rules.

Related Party Transactions are often a substantial issue.

The IRS looks closely at gifts that may stem from a service that was provided. As a pastor, I must declare
gifts that comes from members of my congregation.

The IRS will look closely at so-called gifts that go to a corporate officer from that corporation. The same is

true when the gift is comming from a donor to a charitable organization that solicits funds.

Again, the complexities of this issue are such that I do not intend to imply that specific gifts discussed her
either were or were not taxabable to any specific person or persons.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Jun 18 2007, 09:30 AM

Sigh...

Seems it might be helpful to recruit a corporate tax specialist from the IRS into BSDA membership.

Posted by: beartrap Jun 18 2007, 09:58 AM

Beartrap:

Again, your comment in regard to gifts from an employer is simplistic. Generally one must pay taxes on

i gifts of value provided by an employeer, but not always. Your employeer may be able to pay your taxi fare .
to go home from work under certain conditions, but not others. You do not have to pay tax on a $15
Christmas turkey that you are given at Christmas, but if you are given a $15 Christmas check you must




§pay the tax on it.

ﬁg;izuors(beartrap @ Jun 18 2007, 08:58 AM) [ ]

SN

S

.1 googled it and found a number of sites explaining what you are saying, so I posted a link to one of them.

e

nteresting site, beartrap. It doesn't look like Lot 6 falls into the de minimus exclusion of employer to
:mployee gifts.

Posted by: Pickle Jun 18 2007, 01:04 PM

(Observer @ Jun 17 2007, 10:15 PM) []

§I clearly do not have the facts to be able to say whether or not the transaction.in question qualified under
§IRS rules as a gift. I do not have the facts to make any statement in regard to whether or not either Danny
%‘or Linda should have declard such as taxable income on their 1040s.

wouldn't know how the IRS would want Ma Ford’s gift of 18 acres reported.

jut one problem I see with Lot 6 is that 3ABN reported it to the IRS on the 990, not as a gift to two directors
ind officers, but as a sale to some unspecified party.

f it was a sale, and we should probably assume that 3ABN is telling the truth about it being a sale since the
390 was probably signed under penalty of perjury, then would not the $129,000 of profit 7 days later have to
ye reported as a capital gain if no part of it had been reported as compensation on Danny and Linda's W-2's?

Posted by: Snoopy Jun 18 2007, 03:42 PM

'QUOTE(Pickle @ Jun 16 2007, 09:10 PM) [ ]

Well, Snoopy, why don't you call up Lisa Madigan on Monday and ask her what she thinks about it? And
sreport back and let us know what she says.

1 do not recall whether Linda mentioned the lack of a pension plan or not. I think I heard that from two
‘people other than her, She did call the property a gift.

She also justified it in part this way: The place was bought for around $65,000, and Danny fixed it up a bit, *
which is why it increased in value.

I asked her if Danny or 3ABN paid for the materials, and if Danny fixed it up on company time. If 3ABN
%paid for the materials, then that doesn't help. And I guess whether Danny did it on company time or not is
§irre!evant. Either way the "gift" of the house is still compensation,

went to the Illinois Attorney General website where their is a specific page dedicated to charities:



http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/charities/index.html
At the bottom of that page is this address and phone number:

Illinois Attorney General
Charitable Trust Bureau

100 W. Randolph St., 11ith Floor
Chicago, IL 60601

(312) 814-2595

TTY: (312) 814-3374

I called the number and was told that any complaint or request for investigation had to be filed in writing
and would trigger an investigation by an attorney. They do not have a defined compaint form. They were
able to tell me that to date there has not been a complaint filed against 3ABN.

Posted by: lurker Jun 18 2007, 04:25 PM

Thanks for the information, Snoopy,

There is a link on that page Illinois Attorney General's Registered Charities. When you click on that link,
the next page has a link Charitable Database Information and Disclaimer. Read the disclaimer and it
looks like if you click on "yes" that you agree and proceed, there looks like there is more information
available from the State about a charity. This is not to file a complaint, just to get more inside
information on the charity you want to learn more about.

I didn't go any further.

Is anyone going to file?

Posted by: runner4him Jun 18 2007, 06:14 PM

QUOTE(lurker @ Jun 18 2007, 05:25 pPM) [

Thanks for the information, Snoopy,

There is a link on that page llinois Attorney General's Registered Charities. When you click on that link, :
the next page has a link Charitable Database Information and Disclaimer, Read the disclaimer and it looks
like if you click on "yes” that you agree and proceed, there looks like there is more information available
from the State about a charity. This is not to file a complaint, just to get more inside information on the
charity you want to learn more about.

I didn't go any further.

Is anyone going to file?

Someone should......ooovvviiirninnnns

Posted by: Artiste Jun 18 2007, 06:14 PM

2

=



§Thanks for the information, Snoopy,

‘There is a link on that page lllincis Attorney General's Registered Charities. When you click on that link, the :
next page has a link Charitable Database Information and Disclaimer. Read the disclaimer and it looks like
_if you click on "yes" that you agree and proceed, there looks like there is more information available from
Ethe State about a charity. This is not to file a complaint, just to get more inside information on the charity
%you want to learn more about.
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I didn't go any further.

i

ds anyone going to file?

o

\nd what is the General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists going to do about the possibility of this
yotentially damaging action against "the world-wide face of Adventism"?

{ave they or are they going to put out a warning advisory for the older conservative church members of
yroblems coming up with their favorite SDA ministry media outlet? The one they like to give their donations
0?

\s far as General Conference officials not appearing on 3ABN, interviews including the General Conference
rust department official have been airing several times over the last week.
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Posted by: lurker Jun 18 2007, 06:22 PM

They said that programs already taped could be used just not to tape any new ones. I'd guess that these
programs fall into that category. At least T hope so. I think 3ABN is trying to give the impression of
continued support by airing already taped shows.

Some of us older conservative members are already among the most concerned. The thing that would
rock my faith is if in the face of all that we know, the G.C. wimps out and doesn't take a stand.

This is a little story about four people named Everybody, Somebody, Anybody, and Nobody.
There was an important job to be done and Everybody was sure that Somebody would do it.
Anybody could have done it, but Nobody did it.

Somebody got angry about that because it was Everybody’s job.

Everybody thought that Anybody could do it, but Nobody realized that Everybody wouldn't do it.

It ended up that Everybody blamed Somebody when Nobody did what Anybody could have done

Posted by: runner4him Jun 18 2007, 06:41 PM

‘QUOTE(lurker @ Jun 18 2007, 07:22 PM) [

They said that programs already taped could be used just not to tape any new ones. I's guess that these
programs fall into that category. At least I hope so. I think 3ABN is trying to give the impression of
.continued support by airing already taped shows.

Some of us older conservative members are already among the most concerned. The thing that would rock :



:§my faith is if in the face of all that we know, the G.C. wimps out and doesn't take a stand.
This is a little story about four people named Everybody, Somebody, Anybody, and Nobody.
There was an important job to be done and Everybody was sure that Somebody would do it.
Anybody could have done it, but Nobody did it.

Somebody got angry about that because it was Everybody's job.

‘Everybody thought that Anybody could do it, but Nobody realized that Everybody wouldn't do it.

It ended up that Everybody blamed Somebody when Nobody did what Anybody could have done

could not agree more. They need to get on the move sooner rather than later. How damaging if they waited
intil some reporter gets the story and it makes headlines....then they will look like Whimps indeed. I guess [

.ome fram a line of doers and maybe to a fault that we are not cautious enough at times. I think I remember
omewhere in the SOP where we are told to make a decision and not to be wishy washy. (not an exact quote)

Posted by: Artiste Jun 18 2007, 06:54 PM
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.Some of us older conservative members are already among the most concerned. The thing that would rock :
my faith is if in the face of all that we know, the G.C. wimps out and doesn't take a stand.
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also am among the group of older conservative church members, only I am not one of those who donate!
.
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Posted by: lurker Jun 18 2007, 07:12 PM

Well I used to donate but not anymore. And it wan't "gossip" on the internet that influenced me. I
watched 3ABN a fot because my husband runs the remote and the more I saw, the worse it seemed to
get. And I handle the donations.

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Jun 18 2007, 07:18 PM

1 guess if they can take legal action then so can the rest of us.

And for sure nothing is changing with Doctor Chairman. He and I have exchanged a couple emails the last
few days and basically what he said was they are breaking the lease on the plane and sure are going to
miss it, 3ABN has done nothing wrong, are covering up nothing immoral or illegal and that he has a clear

conscience and he has done his job weli

Richard




Posted by: Rosyroi Jun 18 2007, 07:58 PM

QUOTE(daylily @ Jun 17 2007, 10:17 AM) [

1 have no trouble believing that Linda might not have known the implications of what she was signing. I
don't understand all that stuff and I would have turned to someone I trusted, i.e. my husband, to tell me it
was OK to sign. Now, I believe I would find an expert and talk to them before signing. :

Daylily

I agree with you Daylily,

Rosyroi

Posted by: Panama_Pete Jun 18 2007, 09:27 PM

QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Jun 18 2007, 07:18 PM)

I guess if they can take legal action then so can the rest of us.

And for sure nothing is changing with Doctor Chairman. He and I have exchanged a couple emails the last
few days and basically what he said was they are breaking the lease on the plane and sure are going to
miss it, 3ABN has done nothing wrong, are covering up nothing immoral or illegal and that he has a clear
conscience and he has done his job well| -

Richard

It seems the top leadership is preparing for their own retirement years with "off the map"” real estate
transactions?

If that's the case, then I think the 3ABN empleyees need to plan for their own retirement years. Based on
what I read, it seems the President is providing for himselif, and not waiting for God to do anything regarding
his retirement.

This reminds me of a story.

The statement “Go West young man; go West” was made during the last century by Horace Greely, an editor
and publisher who founded both the New Yorker Magazine and the New York Tribune Newspaper. He was
admonishing young adventurers to seek their fortunes in the wild west.

Horace, himself, went East and made a fortune.

So, dear 3ABN employee, when you consider someone's advice about retirement benefits, don‘t expect that
advisor to take their own advice. You may find out you're being duped after it is too late to do anything
about it. Also remember that even good medical doctors make big, gigantic mistakes: That's why they spend
so much on malpractice insurance.

Posted by: Artiste Jun 18 2007, 09:35 PM



The statement "Go West young man; go West” was made during the last century by Horace Greely, an
editor and publisher who founded both the New Yorker Magazine and the New York Tribune Newspaper. He
was admonishing young adventurers to seek their fortunes in the wild west.

Horace, himself, went East and made a fortune.

So, dear 3ABN employee, when you consider someone's advice about retirement benefits, don't expect

that advisor to take their own advice. You may find out you're being duped after it is too late to do ‘

anything about it. Also remember that even good medical doctors make big, gigantic mistakes: That's why :
they spend so much on malpractice insurance. ;

Wonderful story...totally agree!
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(But if you don't mind, please go easy on the medical doctors!)

Posted by: Shiny Penny Jun 18 2007, 09:54 PM

QUOTE(Observer @ Jun 17 2007, 08:15 PM) O

SP:

I do have my facts straight.

You are correct in what you say.

The issue is that you have not told the whole truth.

What you say is correct as it applies to what the IRS allows to be a qualified gift. Your failure to tell the
whole truth applies to what the IRS does not allow to qualify for the gift provisions thatyou cite.

1 clearly do not have the facts to be able to say whether or not the transaction in question qualified under
IRS rules as a gift. I do not have the facts to make any statement in regard to whether or not either
Danny or Linda should have declard such as taxable income on their 1040s.

But, I do have the knowledge to say that based upon your statement that a 3-ABN supported had made .
them a gift you have raised the issue that such may not have qualified as a gift under IRS rules and that it :
might have been, under IRS rules taxable income to them. :

Again, I do do know. But, it is of interest that one of the reasons we appreciate you comming here and
defending 3-ABN is due to the information that you give us that we can use.

Thank you for your insightful comment.

My earfier comments were referring to the "strong supporter's" gift of the land. If that wasn't clear to you,
then I apologize and hope it is clear now. I hold to my prior statements and citations from the IRS website -
the giver of the gift is the payer of the taxes, if there are any taxes to pay.

It is interesting to me that I am accused of neglecting to tell the whole truth, when the whole issue that is
being discussed relates from some few documents that are posted on the Save site...with lots of surmising



and far from the whole of anything, much less the whole truth. Why bring up 3 or 4 documents, when Linda
says she doesn’'t remember what they're about? Or is there some parts of the known truth that are being
withheld? That's a thought worth consdering. Perhaps you or others in the know can confirm that what has
been disclosed about the house (Lot 6) transactions is a complete picture, or as complete as is possible
under the circumstances.

It is annoying to find that partial information is disclosed in order to influence how we as members of bsda
will view certain transactions. 1 certainly hope that this is not the case, but would appreciate some
confirmation that there has been full disclosure regarding what is known about the Lot 6 transactions.

Thank you.

Posted by: Snoopy Jun 18 2007, 10:22 PM

QUOTE(lurker @ Jun 18 2007, 04:25 PM) [

Thanks for the information, Snoopy,

There is a fink on that page Illinois Attorney General's Registered Charities. When you click on that link,

the next page has a link Charitable Database Information and Disclaimer. Read the disclaimer and it looks ﬁ
like if you click on "yes" that you agree and proceed, there looks like there is more information available
from the State about a charity. This is not to file a complaint, just to get more inside information on the
charity you want to learn more about.

I didn't go any further.

Is anyone going to file?

You are right, lurker, That link takes you to the 990s.

Posted by: lurker Jun 19 2007, 04:12 AM

I guess you had more courage than I did, Snoopy. It would have taken me a little longer before I would
have got up enough gumption to investigate more on that website as you did. I was sure thinking about
it. Didn't it say there were other documents available too?

Also, when anyone files a complaint, that isn't the same as filing a lawsuit. It is just filing a complaint
that needs to be investigated by the State.

And though IRS action toward 3ABN may be impossibie in regard to that particular real estate deal
because of the statute of limitations, would action by the State of Iilinois be precluded by a statute of
limitations? Could or would they do anything in regard to past worgdoing?

Posted by: Observer Jun 19 2007, 06:17 AM

{ QUOTE(lurker @ Jun 19 2007, 03:12 AM) [_]

%

i I guess you had more courage than I did, Snoopy. It would have taken me a little longer before I would _
f* have got up enough gumption to investigate more on that website as you did. I was sure thinking about it.
, Didn't it say there were other documents available too? ‘



%A(so, when anyone files a complaint, that isn't the same as filing a lawsuit. It is just filing a complaint that
?needs to be investigated by the State.

‘And though IRS action toward 3ABN may be impossible in regard to that particular real estate deal
gbecause of the statute of limitations, would action by the State of Illinois be precluded by a statute of
“hmltat;ons? Could or would they do anythlng in regard to past worgdomg7
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“here is a ten (10) year rule that applies to some types of IRS issues. I cannot say whether or not that rule
ipplies to the transactions in question. I do not imply that it does. Maybe it does. Maybe it does not. But,
here is a ten (10) year rule that sometimes applies.

\ll of this discussion has been interesting. I thank SP for her part in getting it going. If she had not posted
»artial information, and made some of the comments that she made, some of us would not have been as
nformed as we are now.

“hose who defend 3-ABN/Danny contribute to our learning. It is truth that we are after.

Posted by: Pickle Jun 19 2007, 08:04 AM

UOTE(lurker @ Jun 18 2007 05:25 PM) ]

AR R

Is anyone gomg to ﬂie?

i

f more had filed complaints about Tommy years ago, there would likely be fewer alleged victims today who
hink they can't do anything now because the statute of limitations has run out.

Posted by: Pickle Jun 19 2007, 08:26 AM

?QUOTE(Snoopy @ Jun 18 2007, 11:22 PM) D
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ou are rlght Iurker That link takes you to the 9905

Jdot just the 990's, but the financial statements and auditor's report as well.

Jne thing that caught my eye is that for 2003 to 2005, the airplane(s) cost between $858,000 and $989,000
) year. Statement 12 of the 990 for 2004 and 2005 lists payments received from disqualified persons. Was
inyone on that list the one footing the $30,000 or $40,000 a month for the plane, and if so, are those
imounts listed?

\nother thing that caught my eye is the purchases from DLS Publishing and D&L Publishing. D&L Publishing is
ikely Danny and Linda, and must have been replaced by DLS Publishing in 2004. I am curious where its
1ssets went after the divorce, and why neither publishing company is listed on Danny's 2006 financial
iffidavit.

uestions have previously been asked about inventory. Perhaps the additonal information in these statements
vill help to answer some of those questions.

astly, the 2000 990 Sched. A lists $610,000+ going to two contractors, and $69,000+ going to Gray Hunter



Stenn for Auditing and something. Then the 2001 990 Sched. A lists Gray Hunter Stenn getting $125,000+
for Auditing and Accounting services. Anyone know if the same firm that does your auditing can also do your
accounting?

I'm curious as to just how far one has to avoid conflicts of interest involving auditors. What if a firm prepared
my personal tax return. Could they also audit my non-profit's books? Or would that constitute a prohibitive
conflict of interest?

fQUOTE(Panama__Pete @ Jun 18 2007, 10:27 PM) ]

.
%
zlt seems the top leadership is preparing for their own retirement years with "off the map" real estate
| -transactions?

That nothing of the sort is going on becomes extremely hard to verify since the auditor's statement says that
3ABN does not account for payments to its related entities in Russia, the Philippines, Brazil, and Peru.

Posted by: Pickle Jun 19 2007, 08:40 AM

QUOTE(Shiny Penny @ Jun 18 2007, 10:54 PM) Ul
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%Why bring up 3 or 4 documents, ....

I'm not sure T understand what you mean, SP. The 5 documents on Gailon's site presumably cover all the
transactions that year for the two properties in question. The ones pertaining to Lot 6, when combined with
the 1998 990, unequivocally show that:

Lot 6 was sold by 3ABN to DLS and LSS.

As officers of 3ABN, DLS and LSS signed the deed in order to sell the property to themselves.
3ABN admitted on the 990 that the property was sold faor a price far below fair market value.
That sale resulted in about $129,000 profit to DLS & LSS in only 7 days.

What is yet unknown that has already been discussed? From what I recall, no one has yet discussed the
possibility that Danny and Linda already knew on Septmeber 25, 1998, that the property they as officers
were signing over to themselves was going to be resold at a hefty profit in just 1 week. Seems like a
reasonable assumption, but that is one detail we don't know, yet no one has suggested that, from what I
recall.

Posted by: Pickle Jun 19 2007, 10:16 AM

Another question regarding the 2003 to 2005 auditor’s report: How much longer than two years will it
take for the 3ABN board of directors to bring 3ABN into line by requiring the related entities in Russia,
the Philippines, Peru, and Brazil to disclose the information the auditor's report specifies? Two years
sounds long enough, but maybe it isn't.

1 hope Caremelita Troy notices this possible problem. She wasn't around in 1998, but she's around now.
By the way, does the attorney general's office have documents for additional years that are not online?

Does anyone live close enough to find out and get copies of everything but the 990's for 1998 through
2002, or even back to 1984 or 1985 through 2002, if they are available?

Posted by: Observer Jun 19 2007, 10:19 AM



QUOTE(Pickie @ Jun 19 2007, 07:26 AM) [

Not just the 990's, but the financial statements and auditor's report as well,

One thing that caught my eye is that for 2003 to 2005, the airplane(s) cost between $858,000 and
$989,000 a year. Statement 12 of the 990 for 2004 and 2005 lists payments received from disqualified
persons. Was anyone on that list the one footing the $30,000 or $40,000 a month for the plane, and if so, :
are those amounts listed? :

Another thing that caught my eye is the purchases from DLS Publishing and D&L Publishing. D&L

Publishing is likely Danny and Linda, and must have been replaced by DLS Publishing in 2004. I am

curious where its assets went after the divorce, and why neither publishing company is listed on Danny's
2006 financial affidavit.

Questions have previously been asked about inventory. Perhaps the additonal information in these
. statements will help to answer some of those questions.

Lastly, the 2000 990 Sched. A fists $610,000+ going to two contractors, and $69,000+ going to Gray
Hunter Stenn for Auditing and something. Then the 2001 990 Sched. A lists Gray Hunter Stenn getting
$125,000+ for Auditing and Accounting services. Anyone know if the same firm that does your auditing
can also do your accounting?

I'm curious as to just how far one has to avoid conflicts of interest involving auditors. What if a firm
prepared my personal tax return. Could they also audit my non-profit's books? Or would that constitute a
prohibitive conflict of interest?

That nothing of the sort is going on becomes extremely hard to verify since the auditor's statement says
that 3ABN does not account for payments to its related entities in Russia, the Philippines, Brazil, and Peru.

Can the same firm/person do your accounting and auditing?

I am an officer in a local, non-SDA, non-profit {not cheritable) organization. A couple of years ago we
retained a CPA to do an in-depth audit of our books over a three year period.

Following that audit, we decided to solicit bids for someone to do our accounting, as well as some other
functions. The person who had recently done the audit bid for the accounting position. At the time that we
interviewed him, he clearly stated in terms that we we could understand that any future audits would have
to be done by others, if he got the a ccounting position, as it would be highly unethical for him to do both
our accounting and future audits. We understood, had expected such, and agreed with him. He also told us
that he could lose his CPA license if he were to attempt to do both our accounting and future audits.

Now, it is speculation as to what is meant in the quotation listed above in regard to Auditing and Accounting
services.

I am going to assume that Mr. Stenn is a knowledgeable, ethical person who would never risk doing
something that might result in censure, or other discipline. On this basis, I must assume one of the following
is the explaination:

1) The person who prepared the 990 did not accurately describe the services performed by Mr. Stenn. In
reality, Mr. Stenn does not do both auditing, and accounting. Perhaps (?) he may do some accounting, and
peridicly write a report that someone who is not experienced in accounting has described as an audit.

2) Mr. Stenn either did an audit, or does the accounting, but not both. The comment in the 990 is inaccurate,

3) There is some other explaination that has escaped my thought at this point in time. Perhaps with the
passage of time there will be some revelation of this matter.



Posted by: Snoopy Jun 19 2007, 10:54 AM

QUOTE(Shiny Penny @ Jun 18 2007, 10:54 PM) []

It is annoying to find that partial information is disclosed in order to influence how we as
members of bsda will view certain transactions. I certainly hope that this is not the case, but would
appreciate some confirmation that there has been full disclosure regarding what is known about the Lot 6
transactions.

Thank you.

Just a hunch, but I'll bet Linda Shelton is also very annoyed at the release of partial information in order to
influence...BTIM...

Posted by: Pickle Jun 19 2007, 11:25 AM

QUOTE(Observer @ Jun 19 2007, 11:19 AM) O
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: Can the same firm/person do your accounting and auditing?

It is unquestionable that the firm (the Marion office in 2000) identified as doing accounting and auditing in
2001 is the same firm (Marion Office) that did the actual audit in 2003 through 2005.

Also, take a look at the last page of the http://www.save3abn.com/media/3abn-form-990-1999.pdf. The
request for an extension is signed by Alan Lovejoy, CPA. Now look at the last page of the
http://www.save3abn.com/media/3abn-form-990-2000.pdf. Notice that the request for an extension is
because the audit is delayed until August, and that is because they had to fire their Financial Director. Would
that have been Alan Lovejoy, CPA?

Now look at http://www.zoominfo.com/people/Lovejoy_Alan_1005480.aspx. Alan Lovejoy, CPA, is a partner
at Gray Hunter Stenn.

Was he a partner there when he signed the extension request for the 1999 990 on 5/8/20007? It appears that
he was.

One of the allegations out there is that someone was the 3ABN CFO while at the same time affiliated with the
auditing firm. There's more to the story, but I don't know all the details.

At any rate, we are left with the question of whether Alan Lovejoy was signing that extension request as an
accountant for 3ABN or as an auditor for Gray Hunter Stenn.

Would the auditor sign the extension request? Or would the 3ABN CFO or some other officer do that?
According to the http://unclefed.com/IRS-Forms/1999/f2758.pdf:

. QUOTE



Signature. The person who signs this form may be:

e A distributee, or an authorized representative of a distributee, filing Form 706-GS(D).

e A trustee filing Form 706-GS(T) or 3520-A. »

e A fiduciary, trustee, or an officer representing the fiduciary or trustee of an exempt trust filing Form
990, 990-EZ, 990-BL, 990-PF, or 990-T. :

e A principal officer of a corporate organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF, 4720, 6069, 8612,
or 8613.

o A foundation manager, trustee, or disqualified person filing Form 990-BL, 1120-ND, or 4720 for
their own liability. ‘

e A fiduciary, trustee, executor, administrator, or an officer representing the fiduciary or trustee filing -

Form 1041, 1041-A, 4720, or 5227,

A withholding agent filing Form 1042.

A person filing Form 8725 or 8831,

A general partner or limited liability company member of a partnership filing Form 8804.

An attorney or certified public accountant qualified to practice before the IRS.

A person enrolled to practice before the IRS.

A person holding a power of attorney.

An individual filing Form 6069.

If Lovejoy was qualified to practice before the IRS, maybe he could sign the form even if he didn't work for
3ABN. What do you think? If that was the case, would there have still been a conflict of interest? Or would
he have signed the form because he was the one who was supposed to be preparing the 990?

Posted by: Fran Jun 19 2007, 01:32 PM

QUOTE(Pickie @ Jun 19 2007, 12:25 pM) [ ]

It is unguestionable that the firm (the Marion office in 2000) identified as doing accounting and auditing in .
2001 is the same firm (Marion Office) that did the actual audit in 2003 through 2005.

Also, take a look at the last page of the http://www.save3abn.com/media/3abn-form-990-1999.pdf. The
request for an extension is signed by Alan Lovejoy, CPA. Now look at the last page of the

http://www . save3abn.com/media/3abn-form-990-2000.pdf. Notice that the request for an extension is
because the audit is delayed until August, and that is because they had to fire their Financial Director.
Would that have been Alan Lovejoy, CPA?

Now look at http://www.zoominfo.com/people/Lovejoy_Alan_1005480.aspx. Alan Lovejoy, CPA, is a
partner at Gray Hunter Stenn,

Was he a partner there when he signed the extension request for the 1999 990 on 5/8/2000? It appears
that he was.

One of the allegations out there is that someone was the 3ABN CFO while at the same time affiliated with
the auditing firm. There's more to the story, but I don't know all the details.

At any rate, we are left with the guestion of whether Alan Lovejoy was signing that extension request as
an accountant for 3ABN or as an auditor for Gray Hunter Stenn.

Would the auditor sign the extension request? Or would the 3ABN CFO or some other officer do that?

. According to the http://unclefed.com/IRS-Forms/1899/f2758.pdf: .
If Lovejoy was qualified to practice before the IRS, maybe he could sign the form even if he didn't work for :
_ 3ABN. What do you think? If that was the case, would there have still been a conflict of interest? Or would
z he have signed the form because he was the one who was supposed to be preparing the 990? :




Thank you, Bob! I was asking myself the very same questions.

Posted by: calvin Jun 19 2007, 03:01 PM

Folks I am pretty much here in the 3abn threads for the entertainment value. All this talk of property tax
and accounting is boring. Need some new topics here.

Posted by: Clay Jun 19 2007, 03:04 PM

QUOTE(calvin @ Jun 19 2007, 04:01 PM) [

Folks I am pretty much here in the 3abn threads for the entertainment value. All this talk of property tax
and accounting is boring. Need some new topics here.

Posted by: SoulEspresso Jun 19 2007, 04:17 PM

R

 QUOTE(calvin @ Jun 19 2007, 03:01 PM) []
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 Folks I am pretty much here in the 3abn threads for the entertainment value. All this talk of property tax

and accounting is boring. Need some new topics here.

F’"‘ Some people find Sudoku to be entertainment, so why not this?

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Jun 19 2007, 04:48 PM
Now now, it just so happens that us Sudoku players are easily entertained. We don't need the TV or
movies we can just sit and work on our own little puzzle. And then we can do the next one, and then the

next one and then the next one..... And if there were two alike we'd not know the difference m

Richard

%QUOTE(SouIEspresso @ Jun 19 2007, 06:17 PM) [l

Posted by: watchbird Jun 19 2007, 06:56 PM




QUOTE(caIvin @ Jun 19 2007, 05:01 PM) ]

s

Folks I am pretty much here in the 3abn threads for the entertainment value. All this talk of property tax

gand accounting is boring. Need some new topics here.

Sorry about that Calvin.... hey... ...I know what... you go talk to the judge and get him to release the

agenda for the lawsuit against Pickle and Joy... then we'd have plenty to talk about....| 7= | ...,

Posted by: Rosyroi Jun 19 2007, 07:44 PM

QUOTE(Shiny Penny @ Jun 18 2007, 07:54 PM) [

My earlier comments were referring to the "strong supporter's” gift of the land. If that wasn't clear to you,
then I apologize and hope it is clear now. I hold to my prior statements and citations from the IRS website '
- the giver of the gift is the payer of the taxes, if there are any taxes to pay.

It is interesting to me that I am accused of neglecting to tell the whole truth, when the whole issue thatis
being discussed relates from some few documents that are posted on the Save site...with lots of surmising :
and far from the whole of anything, much less the whole truth. Why bring up 3 or 4 documents, when
Linda says she doesn't remember what they're about? Or is there some parts of the known truth that are
being withheld? That's a thought worth consdering. Perhaps you or others in the know can confirm that
what has been disclosed about the house (Lot 6) transactions is a complete picture, or as complete as is
possible under the circumstances.

It is annoying to find that partial information is disclosed in order to influence how we as
members of bsda will view certain transactions. I certainly hope that this is not the case, but would
appreciate some confirmation that there has been full disclosure regarding what is known about the Lot 6
transactions.

Thank you.

Yes it is annoying to find that partial information and out right lies have been disclosed on world wide
television in order to influence doners to give give give because Danny is suffering terrible emotions from

what his wife has been doing against him and the ministry.

Rosyroi

Posted by: Rosyroi Jun 19 2007, 08:01 PM

.
: QUOTE(calvin @ Jun 19 2007, 01:01 PM) [
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% Folks I am pretty much here in the 3abn threads for the entertainment value. All this talk of property tax

and accounting is boring. Need some new topics here.

Calvin,
I understand your thoughts about this info not being exciting. [Ii)



The way I look at it, with all these good folk on BSDA doing the basic searching for all these discrepancies
gives those who are higher up, whoever they may be, the idea to demand all books at 3ABN to be opened up
and to hopefully end the 3ABN "saga" quicker than formerly would have been possible.

Not suggesting the end of 3ABN but change of Admin and Board so we can continue to watch 3ABN without
being sick to our stomachs listening to all the lies that are being fed to us now.

Awww then things will be boring again... sorry. (EI will step back now.

Rosyroi

Posted by: Pickle Jun 20 2007, 01:59 AM

So does anyone know who the CFO was who got fired in 2000? And during what years they served? Any
documents anywhere to verify such?'

Posted by: Whitey Jun 20 2007, 03:26 AM

"Not suggesting the end of 3ABN but change of Admin and Board so we can continue to watch 3ABN
without being sick to our stomachs listening to all the lies that are being fed to us now."”

Rosyroi put it so succinctly in pointing out the purpose of these ongoing Shelton drama saga tangents.

None of us wish the demise of Adventist media evangelism in Television, via Hope channel or 3ABN
channel.

All of us wishes a change in the administration,however.

For the sake of a new board of leaders being examples of christian values working out through integrity
of motives.

Posted by: SandyColorado Jun 20 2007, 12:42 PM
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% Folks T am pretty much here in the 3abn threads for the entertainment value. All this talk of property tax
- and accounting is boring. Need some new topics here.
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However - I am also thinking - looking at some of the posts by Pickle. He is seeking information, and any
information that we are able to give him on BSDA, just might help his lawsuit. This is a way that people who
know the information can contribute to helping him out. This is just my opinion.

1 want him to have all the ammunition that he needs to go to court with 3ABN - and bring down the
administration that is currently there. FA 2n

So - if we have to live with boring to get the information out there - then bring on boring...




Posted by: roxe Jun 20 2007, 01:25 PM

QUOTE(SandyColorado @ Jun 20 2007, 11:42 AM) [

However - I am also thinking - looking at some of the posts by Pickle. He is seeking information, and any
information that we are able to give him on BSDA, just might help his lawsuit. This is a way that people
who know the information can contribute to helping him out. This is just my opinion.

I want him to have all the ammunition that he needs to go to court with 3ABN - and bring down the
administration that is currently there.

i agree...

and, perhaps it may be a good idea to pm pickle with answers to his questions, since we don't want to give
any help to the opposition, right??

Posted by: Pickle Jun 20 2007, 02:34 PM
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| QUOTE(Pickle @ Jun 20 2007, 02:59 AM) [
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So does anyone know who the CFO was who got fired in 2000? And during what years they served? Any
documents anywhere to verify such?

Looks like the CFO was probably a fellow by another name, not Alan Lovejoy. That's good to know.

And the around $195,000 paid to Gray Hunter Stenn over a two year period (2000-2001) may have had
something to do with special software development. That seems to make sense.

Posted by: Fran Jun 21 2007, 03:45 AM

QUOTE(Pickie @ Jun 20 2007,

P

S

So does anyone know who the CFO was who got fired in 2000? And during what years they

o

Bob;

Sorry for the delay. I am a little sick right now. I don't know yet who the CFO was yet, but I will
look. However, Lovejoy was the Accountant cited with 3ABN in the IL vs. 3ABN Property Tax
Lawsuit.

I wonder what he thought about the audit that was performed in 2000-2001 and cited in the
lawsuit. I wonder if that was when they got hired or if they had been with 3ABN for a while. Oh
well, that is where 1 definitely saw that name before.

I aiso noticed in the reports at the Attorney General's site still show audits reflecting a problem
with valuations. This tells me that 3ABN didn't learn to well.



Somebody Else;

Someone asked for the original article by AToday where a retraction was later printed. I found a
copy of the 1st draft dated 12/12/2005, I can not post it since it has information that was not
printed at the request of Walt Thompson. This how I know there were still TRUST FUND Issues as
late as January/February 2006. This person found the retraction, but wanted to see the original.

I have had my phone tapped and have lost my computer 5 times since Nov of 2006. I had my
brand new computer burned up about 3-4 weeks ago. Has anyone else experienced any
problems?

Once I can afford yet ANOTHER computer, I will be able to access my 2- 500 GB back up drives.
The "now" computer I was able to make out of all of the computer parts is not updated enough to
handle my backup drives. It has an old motherboard and processor. I will post the actual
document once this happens. Until then ... It was published in early Jan/Feb 2006 issue.

Posted by: Fran Jun 21 2007, 03:56 AM

QUOTE(Pickie @ Jun 20 2007, 03:34 PM) []

Looks like the CFO was probably a fellow by another name, not Alan Lovejoy. That's good to
know.

And the around $195,000 paid to Gray Hunter Stenn over a two year period (2000-2001) may
have had something to do with special software development. That seems to make sense.

Sounds like the firm selected the wrong software since as of January/February 2006, they were
still having TRUST ISSUES. The right software should have solved the problems. Then, again, you
have to use it to make it work, right?

Posted by: LaurenceD Jun 21 2007, 07:56 AM

Just wait till steffan gets back from China (or wherever he went). He'll straighten this all out.

Posted by: Panama_Pete Jun 21 2007, 09:33 AM

]

. QUOTE(LaurenceD @ Jun 21 2007, 07:56 AM) O
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« Just wait till steffan gets back from China (or wherever he went). He'll straighten this all out.

@

China is a safer destination for many travellers because fundamentalist Middle Eastern countries still execute
adulterers.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Jun 21 2007, 09:48 AM
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{ QUOTE(Panama_Pete @ Jun 21 2007, 07:33 AM) [J

hina is a safer destination for many travellers because fundamentalist Middle Eastern countries still
xecute adulterers,

N
© 0O

o

Steffan went to China? I guess I missed the posting of his itinerary. I wondered why we hadn't heard from
him. But wait, there's internet access in China. Perhaps he just didn't take his laptop along...

Posted by: Panama_Pete Jun 21 2007, 09:56 AM

QUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Jun 21 2007, 09:48 AM) [
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« Perhaps he just didn't take his laptop along...

You think she, perhaps, stayed home?

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Jun 21 2007, 10:09 AM

QUOTE(Panama_Pete @ Jun 21 2007, 07:56 AM) [ ]
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You think she, perhaps, stayed home?
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Posted by: mikell Jun 21 2007, 01:46 PM

QUOTE(Panama_Pete @ Jun 21 2007, 09:56 AM) [ ]
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You think she, perhaps, stayed home?

b

Steffan, a she???

Posted by: lurker Jun 21 2007, 02:31 PM

No, the laptop.

Posted by: LaurenceD Jun 21 2007, 04:45 PM

g QUOTE(Panama_Pete)



China is a safer destination for many travellers because fundamentalist Middle Eastern countries still
_execute aduiterers.
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Juch!

think I've read, or seen discussion of, plans fo some important person at 3abn traveling to the Orient about
his time of year (could be wrong). Perhaps a belated honeymoon w/o his laptop?

Posted by: Shiny Penny Jun 21 2007, 06:19 PM

{QUOTE(Rosyroi @ Jun 19 2007, 06:44 PM)
_Yes it is annoying to find that partial information and out right lies have been disclosed on world wide
gtelevfsion in order to influence doners to give give give because Danny is suffering terrible emotions from

P
]

~what his wife has been doing against him and the ministry.
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Rosyroi - thanks for the reminder. But keep in mind that Linda is telling only what she wants to tell as well
ind I believe leaving off important details. But that is human nature...we all want everyone to think well of
1S.

\nyway, as Clay has said he comes to these threads for entertainment, as shouid I. So I take a hiatus for a
vhile and occupy my time with other more entertaining endeavors!

Posted by: lurker Jun 21 2007, 06:55 PM

I think there are enough official documents out there that we do not need to depend on Linda for the facts
or even for her interpretation of the facts. If Linda comes out of this whole thing looking bad, so be it. She
is the one calling for the truth to be told and I believe she means it. I believe she is capable of change and
willing to do so.

Danny on the other hand, doesn't appear to feel the need for change.

Posted by: Pickle Jun 22 2007, 10:08 AM

I think the objective reader will think that, on the surface, Linda comes out iooking pretty good in the
http://www.save3abn.com/danny-shelton-financial-allegations-horses-cash-receipt.htm story now on
Save3ABN.com. She argues with Danny in favor of following what ends up being IRS's standard rules, and
Danny tries to argue against what her accountants have advised her.

If anyone wants to start a thread here about those horse deals, copying whatever emails seem pertinent,
I doubt Gailon will mind. As for me, I'm out of time.

But SP, consider the implications: After running 3ABN for 20 yeérs, Danny still doesn't know how to
properly report donations of property to the IRS, or if he does now, he doesn't care.

Are there any other areas in which Danny has done such things?

Posted by: Rosyroi Jun 22 2007, 11:27 AM




QUOTE(Shiny Penny @ Jun 21 2007, 04:19 PM) [

Rosyroi - thanks for the reminder. But keep in mind that Linda is telling only what she wants to tell as well |

and 1 believe leaving off important details. But that is human nature...we all want everyone to think well of
us. :

Anyway, as Clay has said he comes to these threads for entertainment, as should I. So I take a hiatus for
a while and occupy my time with other more entertaining endeavors!

Shiny Penny,

Not sure if you are trying to say something without saying anything or if you are just whistling in the wind
but Linda's close advisers and friends have NEVER said Linda was perfect.

Recently I talked with someone who had helped Linda out and the person told me Linda Shelton NEVER said
a bad word against Danny Shelton/3ABN.

With the mental state she should have been in after all the terrible things said to and against her and on
world wide television too, if it were me I wouldn't have been so kind. I honor her for that.

So just keep on saying what you are saying... Hope Steffer ...oops ...Danny pays you well,
jmo

RoSYroi

Posted by: Pickle Jun 22 2007, 11:34 AM

I appreciate all those who have tried to make sure I didn't get any of my facts wrong. Thus I am thankful
to the individual who forwarded to me a 3ABN communication that explains where the $6,139 or $6,129
figure came from for which the property was sold to the Sheltons in 1998,

Looks like 3ABN calculated what the property would have been worth at the end of the Sheltons' lives,
and sold it to them for that. So they took however many years of depreciation that would amount to and
took it off in 1998 to come up with the sale price, and then reported it to the IRS as a loss.

Does that sound kosher, you accountants out there?

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Jun 22 2007, 11:58 AM

]

Has someone at 3abn had another vision? Perhaps about the real estate market crashing as Linda and
Danny pass away? This seems the only explanation that would fit with your scenerio, Bob.

Am completely puzzled by the creative accounting world.

Posted by: Rosyroi Jun 22 2007, 12:10 PM
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Has someone at 3abn had another vision? Perhaps about the real estate market crashing as Linda and

e



gDanny pass away? This seems the only explanation that would fit with your scenerio, Bob.

]

§Am completely puzzied by the creative accounting world.

300d thoughts about those visions... almost forgot about that.

don't know much about Real Estate, but I thought that having some property would increase in value not
he other way around... guess I got the story all wrong..

4ust be the visions... E

someone forgot to tell Donald Trump that.

osyroi

Posted by: Artiste Jun 22 2007, 05:48 PM

'QUOTE(Fran @ Jun 21 2007, 01:45 AM) [

Bob;

Sorry for the delay. I am a little sick right now. I don't know yet who the CFO was yet, but I will look.
‘However, Lovejoy was the Accountant cited with 3ABN in the IL vs. 3ABN Property Tax Lawsuit.

I wonder what he thought about the audit that was performed in 2000-2001 and cited in the lawsuit. I
wonder if that was when they got hired or if they had been with 3ABN for a while. Oh well, that is where I
definitely saw that name before.

I also noticed in the reports at the Attorney General's site still show audits reflecting a problem with
valuations. This tells me that 3ABN didn't learn to well.

Somebody Else;

Someone asked for the original article by AToday where a retraction was later printed. 1 found a copy of the:
1st draft dated 12/12/2005, I can not post it since it has information that was not printed at the request of -
Walt Thompson. This how I know there were still TRUST FUND Issues as late as January/February 2006,
This person found the retraction, but wanted to see the original.

I have had my phone tapped and have lost my computer 5 times since Nov of 2006. I had my brand
;,new computer burned up about 3-4 weeks ago. Has anyone else experienced any problems?

Once I can afford yet ANOTHER computer, I will be able to access my 2- 500 GB back up drives. The "now"
. ‘computer I was able to make out of all of the computer parts is not updated enough to handle my backup
idrives. It has an old motherboard and processor. I will post the actual document once this happens. Until
_then ... It was published in early Jan/Feb 2006 issue.

e

Nhat evidence is there that your phone was tapped?
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Posted by: Fran Jun 23 2007, 05:43 AM

QUOTE(Pickle @ Jun 22 2007, 12:34 PM) []

I appreciate all those who have tried to make sure I didn't get any of my facts wrong. Thus I

am thankful to the individual who forwarded to me a 3ABN communication that explains where

the $6,139 or $6,129 figure came from for which the property was sold to the Shelton's in '
1998.

Looks like 3ABN calculated what the property would have been worth at the end of the
Shelton's' lives, and sold it to them for that. So they took however many years of depreciation
that would amount to and took it off in 1998 to come up with the sale price, and then reported
it to the IRS as a loss.

Bob,
Ppppllllleeeaaaassseeeee!

Bob, have I got a deal for you, and only you! I own an island called Alcatraz, in the Pacific Ocean,
not far off the coast of San Francisco, California, that I would love to sell to you. I'll take
$1,000,000.00 $$$$ in cash for it! It appraised for $100,000,000.00. Surely you are interested!
Send Cash please, and I will give you a Tax Deductible receipt for the full $100,000,000.00! Isn't
this a bargain? Now, I won't make this offer to anybody else; just you. We will keep it between us
and send IRS a thank you note. How about that, Bob? Goodness, the island has buildings on it.
You could depreciate the whole thing in one year. Who would know about it? I will surely not tell!
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How on earth can 3ABN depreciate what cannot be depreciated in the current year, but must be
depreciated in many future years, based on the life expectancy of Danny and Linda Shelton?

That happened because they SOLD the ASSET/PROPERTY at a price way below book value!
Therefore, they experienced a large LOSS in the current year.

Since the Sales Price is WAY BELOW their calculated depreciation, the SALE created a LOSS to re-
coup that REALIZED LOSS of a 3ABN ASSET, right?. That can happen when property is disposed of
for less than the book value.

However, there seems to be a critical VALUATION PROBLEM HERE! Houses appreciate, right? They
do not depreciate until they are on their last leg! Evidence that shows the house sold for
$135,000 7 days after their purchase is a real kicker!

market and book value of the asset. It will not look kosher to the auditors, because Danny and
Linda experienced a very large gain on the resale of their newly purchased home only 7 days
later!.

Now, we have to consider the sale of a residence that gives a gain where the gain is reinvested in
another home. Did Danny and Linda reinvest that $129,000.00 into their new home? Oops, here
we go again. Who can answer that? My sources said they did not, because 3ABN built their new
home also.

More information is needed before I can say yeah or nay.

In my opinion, the house should have sold for the appraised value ($135,000 to Danny and Linda)
and a substantial GAIN should have been realized by 3ABN. This action favors the



employees/CEO/President/Vice-President of 3ABN who are not to receive these favors at the
expense of 3ABN. The board favored the Shelton's over the entity of 3ABN! Oops!

If you are in business, decisions are made with the business in mind. In this case, the decisions
were made having the Shelton's in mind. Forget about 3ABN the entity! Shame, Shame, shame!

Did Danny die that year? Maybe that is what is wrong? Maybe the REAL Danny did die and this
Danny is a FAKE?

Posted by: Fran Jun 23 2007, 07:21 AM

| QUOTE(Artiste @ Jun 22 2007, 06:48 PM) [

What evidence is there that your phone was tapped?

&
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You could hear it. The click, click was audible for about a month. I guess that would be called
"hearsay". I started picking up the phone and dialing a friends house who was not home and did
not have voice mail or a recorder so I could blow a whistle into the phone.

I finally decided to add a Vonage phone in addition to ATT/SBC, and use it for all my calls. I have
several lines in my home. The Vonage installer came in and installed their equipment. He had a
terrible time getting the line to pass his testing. It finally worked and He left. My new phone was
working. Everything was working great, until all of the sudden, while I was calling people to tell
them my new number, I lost my phone line, my DSL Wireless 2Wire Modem, and my motherboard
& duo processors fried. Of course Vonage equipment didn't fair to kindly either.

The installer came back to check it out. He said my phone had been tapped and my computer was
being monitored also.. I did not get it in writing. I cancelled Vonage and replaced everything to
get my regular number with ATT/SBC phone up and running, I have replaced my DSL Modem and
phones. No more clicks.

I live on Social Security Disability, so I can not afford yet another computer. I am using a
computer I built about 12 years ago. It has never broken! I am going to have to start buying bits
and pieces to build a new one again. Anybody have a nice motherboard with Intel duo processers
on it that is lying around not being used, let me know. I will gladly take it off your hands! I have
5 different cases! Lots of peripherals.

I need several expansion slots also for all my equipment, some of which I lost also. No there
were no lightening or thunder storms at that time. Vonage is very angry about their equipment
loss.

Now just who would do that? Let me think reaily hard. Hum! I have 2 choices. Now who is it that
would be trying to catch me doing what I don't do! I am a very boring person! Yeah, sad, huh?

Really I could care less who it is that is listening to me or reading my key strokes/email/hard
!
drives. I'll bet that was hard. | [x] rofl | I have 950 GB on internal Drives, and 1,000 gb in external

drives. I hope they appreciate my hard work on my Genealogy files. I have many. About 6 that
are really large! I also have about 140,000+ photos. They must not have anything better to do in
my opinion.

I would like to make them buy me several new computers to replace all those that are now dead!
One is my laptop!



Maybe Danny will donate me a new desktop and laptop. He could write them off as a donation. It
is only the valuation thing and 3ABN does that so well! I am not an officer of 3ABN. I am not a
board member. I'm only a bored reader. That should qualify me for a legitimate donation.

Posted by: ex3ABNemployee Jun 23 2007, 10:26 PM

£ QUOTE(Fran @ Jun 23 2007, 06:43 AM) (]
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: Did Danny die that year? Maybe that is what is wrong? Maybe the REAL Danny did die and this Danny is a
. FAKE?

Oh, trust me. It's the same Danny who was there when I worked there.

Posted by: Brick Step Jun 24 2007, 05:29 AM

Over on Save 3ABN.com, the one involved in a horse deal with Danny in 2005 is named as "Stephen
Lewis" and said to be a ministry leader. Does anyone know this ministry leader? Is he still leading an
approved ministry?

QUOTE(Pickle @ Jun 22 2007, 10:08 AM) [ ]

1 think the objective reader will think that, on the service, Linda comes out looking pretty good in the
http://www.save3abn.com/danny-shelton-financial-allegations-horses-cash-receipt.htm story now on
Save3ABN.com. She argues with Danny in favor of following what ends up being IRS's standard rules, and
Danny tries to argue against what her accountants have advised her.

If anyone wants to start a thread here about those horse deals, copying whatever emails seem pertinent, 1
doubt Gailon will mind. As for me, I'm out of time.

But SP, consider the implications: After running 3ABN for 20 years, Danny still doesn't know how to
properly report donations of property to the IRS, or if he does now, he doesn't care.

Are there any other areas in which Danny has done such things?

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Jun 24 2007, 06:47 AM
If you do a search here on BSDA you will find the Stephen Lewis name. Not sure it's the same one but
my guess is that it is. ’

Pickle or anyone, are you absolutly certain that the exchange between DS and LS about the horses is
real? The real estate deal is older and harder to understand but the apparent tax cheating about the

horses is easy and would be worth sharing with Danny's adoring fans

Richard

Sy
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| QUOTE(Brick Step @ Jun 24 2007, 06:29 AM) [



. Over on Save 3ABN.com, the one involved in a horse deal with Danny in 2005 is named as "Stephen
: Lewis" and said to be a ministry leader. Does anyone know this ministry leader? Is he still leading an
approved ministry?

mwz/mw S

Posted by: LaurenceD Jun 24 2007, 07:59 AM

QUOTE(PickIe)
| I think the objective reader will think that, on the service, Linda comes out looking pretty good in the
5 http //www.save3abn.com/danny-shelton-financial-allegations-horses-cash-receipt.htm story now on

. Save3ABN.com. She argues with Danny in favor of following what ends up being IRS's standard rules, and :
§ Danny tries to argue against what her accountants have advised her. :

I read the links. Here's another idea from reading this posted email from DS to LS...

The horse buyer laughed his sockes off. He was offering and average of $250.00 per yearling
for the two black and white homozygous's. He offered $600 for our big 3 yr old Drum N Up
Spots filly. and $500 for a nice two year old black and white Little Spook filly. He offered $350
for our baby paint sort of buckskin colored homo baby.

I sent him home quickly.
I have another horse buyer coming, maybe, this week. He probably won't offer much more.

If you want me to give some of them away for those kind of prices I will, but I
thought T would try a couple other options first.

(understanding horse-trader deals) If she'll agree to these low figures (the bidder indicates they're not worth
very much, you see) go ahead and give her the fow offer and don't tell anyone you actually sold them for a
whole lot more. :wink:

Posted by: lurker Jun 24 2007, 11:22 AM

There are ways to know how much the horses are worth and what they sold for. It is traditional to play
on the names of ancestors in the pedigree of horses.

Spookie Demon Do Paint
Pedigree for Spookie Demon Do, photos and offspring from the All Breed Horse Pedigree Database. ...
Breeder: Danny L.Sheiton, Thompsonville,IL.

Jjs Gold Moon Paint
Owner @reg.:Double J Ranch. Later owned by: Danny Shelton, Thompsonville, IL. 11x Grand,6x Res.
Open ROMs in HUS,Barrels, ...

So any of Danny's young horses with spookie or spook in its name is probably a descendent of Spookie
Demon Do or is in that line. In his list of horses he had are Spookes Black Star, Q Tons Black Spook,
Spookies Black Beauty and Spookies Colormaker and others. Any with the name Gold is probably a
descendent of Jjs Gold Moon. Zans Genuine Gold is probably an offspring or in the line of ljs Gold Moon
and Genuine Doc. You see how it works.

To have a pedigree with Genuine Doc in the bloodline would probably be a plus.



http://www.carolrose.com/GenuineDoc.html

So some of the horses are more valuable and others are much less valuable. It may be that the less
valuable horses were shown to the horse buyer in order to set a low value in Linda's mind for all the
horses. I would guess that the horses donated to Lewis are the less valuable ones that he wanted to get
rid of anyway. A "horse trader" such as Danny is always trying to "trade up" and get a better horse or
more money for one of less value but this donation/IRS deduction iooks like it went over the line.

Posted by: Skyhook Jun 24 2007, 01:23 PM

QUOTE(lurker @ Jun 24 2007, 12:22 PM) O]

There are ways to know how much the horses are worth and what they sold for. It is traditional to play on
the names of ancestors in the pedigree of horses. ‘

Spookie Demon Do Paint
Pedigree for Spookie Demon Do, photos and offspring from the All Breed Horse Pedigree Database. ...
Breeder: Danny L.Shelton, Thompsonville,IL.

Jjs Gold Moon Paint
Owner @reg.:Double ] Ranch. Later owned by: Danny Shelton, Thompsonville,IL. 11x Grand,6x Res.
Open ROMs in HUS,Barrels, ...

So any of Danny's young horses with spookie or spook in its name is probably a descendent of Spookie
Demon Do or is in that line. In his list of horses he had are Spookes Black Star, Q Tons Black Spook,
Spookies Black Beauty and Spookies Colormaker and others. Any with the name Gold is probably a
descendent of Jjs Gold Moon. Zans Genuine Gold is probably an offspring or in the line of Jjs Gold Moon
and Genuine Doc. You see how it works.

To have a pedigree with Genuine Doc in the bloodline would probably be a plus.
http://www.carolrose.com/GenuineDoc.htmi

So some of the horses are more valuable and others are much less valuable. It may be that the less
valuable horses were shown to the horse buyer in order to set a low value in Linda's mind for all the
horses. I would guess that the horses donated to Lewis are the less valuable ones that he wanted to get
rid of anyway. A "horse trader" such as Danny is always trying to "trade up” and get a better horse or

This reminds me of a poster that was popular back in the 70s. It consisted of a large photo of Richard M.
Nixon with this bold caption underneath:

"WOULD YOU BUY A USED CAR FROM THIS MAN?"

Posted by: Panama_Pete Jun 24 2007, 02:19 PM

%QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Jun 24 2007, 07:47 AM) O

. If you do a search here on BSDA you will find the Stephen Lewis name. Not sure it's the same one but
. my guess is that it is.



%Pickle or anyone, are you absolutely certain that the exchange between DS and LS about the horses is real?
The real estate deal is older and harder to understand but the apparent tax cheating about the horses is

teasy and would be worth sharing with Danny's adoring fans| -
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‘es, there are BSDA links to an evangelist named Stephen Lewis, He is a real person. I've met him. I, too,
vould guess that this is probably the same Stephen Lewis mentioned in the horse-trading episode. The
Juotation will refresh your memories on our previous discussion.

agree that the horse episode is rather easy to understand, as compared to the real estate transactions, for
vhich we still do not have all the details to fill in the blanks.

have to go one step further and wonder how many tax receipts -~ if any -- go to 3ABN Board members?
Joes someone donate a uninhabitable house to a "ministry” and receive a donation receipt for a home
esembling the White House or Buckingham Palace?

've always wondered if and how the wealthy 3ABN board members benefit from hanging around Danny
shelton. Could this receipt idea be the reason?

ittp://www.blacksda.com/forums/lofiversion/index.php/t2643.htmi

;QUOTE(Futurist @ Sep 20 2004, 01:17 PM

S
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his is probally old news to everyone, but it is worth repeating. When Pastor Stephen Lewis came to

. 3ABN in 2000 with his series, all the "big guns"” in SDA evangelism warned the board to not allow him there
?’due to...here were their words. "His preaching will destroy the effectiveness of our ministry”. Yes his plain
fspeaking directly to the women there on the 3ABN staff probally is sill rinning in their ears especially every

‘time they start painting their face and lift their leg one at a time to put on mans pants. He did what he
could for those stiff neck people with my full approval.
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Posted by: Panama_Pete Jun 24 2007, 02:51 PM

‘QUOTE(Panama_Pete @ Jun 24 2007, 03:19 PM) [

Yes, there are BSDA links to an evangelist named Stephen Lewis. He is a real person. I've met him. I,
_too, would guess that this is probably the same Stephen Lewis mentioned in the horse-trading episode.
The quotation will refresh your memories on our previous discussion.

1 agree that the horse episode is rather easy to understand, as compared to the real estate transactions,
for which we still do not have all the details to fill in the blanks.

I have to go one step further and wonder how many tax receipts -- if any -- go to 3ABN Board members?
:Does someone donate a uninhabitable house to a "ministry” and receive a donation receipt for a home
_resembling the White House or Buckingham Palace?

I've always wondered if and how the wealthy 3ABN board members benefit from hanging around Danny
Shelton. Could this receipt idea be the reason?




R

‘ve just been informed I'm wrong: Someone here corrected me and said the wealthy 3ABN board members
nore likely hang around Danny Shelton due to Danny's sparkling personality. So, please disregard my
:omments regarding the tax receipts.

Posted by: lurker Jun 24 2007, 05:01 PM

One of the perks is being featured and flattered on the air and in print. To be associated closely with the
"annointed one" surely has boosted many a reputation and career.

Posted by: Shepherdswife Jun 24 2007, 06:01 PM

A

‘Yes, there are BSDA links to an evangelist named Stephen Lewis. He is a real person. I've met him. I,
too, would guess that this is probably the same Stephen Lewis mentioned in the horse-trading episode.
http://www.blacksda.com/forums/lofiversion/index.php/t2643.htmi
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found Stephen Lewis's web page, and he is asking for donations of motor homes for his ministry. He may
\ave bent the rules for the horses, but he certainly knows what they are, according to this page...Here is the
ink:

ittp://www.thepresenttruth.org/index.htm

Posted by: Ozzie Jun 24 2007, 07:24 PM

&

QUOTE({Shepherdswife @ Jun 25 2007, 10:01 AM) ]
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I found Stephen Lewis's web page, and he is asking for donations of motor homes for his ministry. He may
_have bent the rules for the horses, but he certainly knows what they are, according to this page...Here is
the link:

i

i
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[nttp://www thepresenttruth.org/index-htm

s this the same 'Bishop' who has put out a video titled "I preached a lie for ... years"? I didn't know that our
Jlergy worked under the title of 'Bishop't Oh well, one can learn something new every day!

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Jun 24 2007, 07:45 PM

I thought the same thing. I was wondering if he did not consider himself SDA or something but I see he
has 3 angels on his site and quotes Mrs. White. An offshoot?



So does anyone know how the DS/LS horse dispute ended?

Richard

QUOTE(OZZle @ Jun 24 2007, 08:24 PM) []
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Is this the same 'Bishop’ who has put out a video titled "I preached a lie for ... years"? I didn't know that
% our clergy worked under the title of 'Bishop'! Gh well, one can learn somethmg new every day!

Posted by: runner4him Jun 24 2007, 09:15 PM

' QUOTE(Ozzie @ Jun 24 2007, 08:24 PM) [

. Is this the same 'Bishop' who has put out a video titled "I preached a lie for ... years"? I didn't know that
our clergy worked under the title of anhop ! Oh well, one can learn somethmg new every day'

This is just too strange...a Bishop preaching the 3 angels message, pleading for the donation of RV's,
supposedly accepting horses in return for cash receipts to be used for tax deductions...who is this guy?? I

thought we had heard it all or nearly all. What is next in this saga?

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Jun 24 2007, 09:19 PM

Maybe it's his first name I knew a family whose last name was Bishop so why not a first name.

' QUOTE(runnerdhim @ Jun 24 2007, 10:15 PM) [

his is just too strange...a Bishop preaching the 3 angels message, pleading for the donation of RV's,
P supposedly accepting horses in return for cash receipts to be used for tax deductions...who is this guy?? I

§thought we had heard it all or nearly all. What is next in this saga?
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Posted by: Shepherdswife Jun 24 2007, 10:40 PM

%Quors(runnemnim @ Jun 24 2007, 10:15 PM) []

. ThlS is just too strange...a Bishop preaching the 3 angels message, pleading for the donation of RV's,
- supposedly accepting horses in return for cash receipts to be used for tax deductions...who is this guy?? 1

hought we had heard it all or nearly all What ES next in this saga"




Maybe he didn't get any motorhomes donated so decided to use horses instead?

Posted by: LaurenceD Jun 24 2007, 10:54 PM

%QUOTE(runnthim @ Jun 24 2007, 10:15 PM) ]
%This is just too strange...a Bishop preaching the 3 angels message, pleading for the donation of RV's,

. supposedly accepting horses in return for cash receipts to be used for tax deductions...who is this guy?? I
. thought we had heard it all or nearly all. What is next in this saga?

Here's a little more to connect the dots...

Pentecost 2000 by Evangelist Stephen Lewis is now available on DVD with
a total of 11 Discs with a total of 35 1.5 hr sermons. I am making them
available for $20/set. This is an excellent bargain considering the
originals from 3ABN were over $300/set. This just covers my costs. I
want to make them available to any and all who would like a copy.
Comes in two 6-disc DVD cases. I have hundreds of copies available. We
are distributing these like the "leaves of autumn”. If anyone would

like copies to distribute please let me know.
victorybyfaith1888@yahoo.com

-Trevor

http://www.groupsrv.com/religion/about212986.html

Go to http://www.temcat.com/Studies.htm and scroll donw about halfway till you see Stephen Lewis's name
that links to this site http://www.temcat.com/stephen.htm which is the same person and at the same
address as this person on Shepherdwife's link http://www.thepresenttruth.org/index.htm

PS: he's calied "EVANGELIST STEPHEN LEWIS" on the temcat website.

Posted by: Shepherdswife Jun 24 2007, 11:09 PM

' QUOTE(LaurenceD @ Jun 24 2007, 11:54 PM) [

Here's a little more to connect the dots...

Go to http://www.temcat.com/Studies.htm and scroll donw about halfway till you see Stephen Lewis's
name that links to this site http://www.temcat.com/stephen.htm which is the same person and at the
same address as this person on Shepherdwife's link http://www.thepresenttruth.org/index.htm

So, could this Lewis fellow get into hot water for this horse thing as well, if he knowingly gave a receipt that
was fraudulent? 1 can't imagine him actually believing that the horses were worth $20,000 each? I know that
some are--my son worked in a horse barn where they had one worth 15-20 times that, but it came over
from Europe and was a world-class champion jumper.



Posted by: Skyhook Jun 25 2007, 01:07 AM

Steven Lewis has a reputation for leaving big problems in the wake of his evangelistic series. I know of
one instance where he stirred up a lot of antagonism against the conference to where the local church
voted themselves out of the conference, and chose to retain thier pastor after the conference fired him.
The last I heard they were trying to connect with another conference and the pastor was retaining the
tithe. They spent way over budget and refused to give an accounting for the money the conference
provided for the series. Lewis claimed a large number of baptisms, but according to the conference most
of them were already church members whom Lewis had convinced they needed to be rebaptized into
veganism. I know one young man who assisted in that debacle and I know he was at least at the time, a
full fledged vegan fanatic. This was some years ago. I looked at Lewis' website once and saw that he had
given himself the title of Bishop.

Posted by: Ozzie Jun 25 2007, 03:24 AM

e

QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Jun 25 2007, 01:19 PM) 0

Maybe it's his first name| © | I knew a family whose last name was Bishop so why not a first name.

8

AN

The name related to a 'title’ on the video I had given to me, by an absolute fanatic. Apparently, this guy was
a 'Bishop'in another church, before converting to SDA but somehow, he still retained his 'title’. Incidently,
the person who left the video with us, expected to be addressed as "Pastor" and he's no more a Pastor than I

am! The things people will do to put themselves in the spotlight!

Posted by: Fran Jun 25 2007, 03:27 AM

QUOTE(Shepherdswife @ Jun 24 2007, 11:40 PM) [

SRS

. Maybe he didn't get any motor homes donated so decided to use horses instead?

Well, I hope he doesnt get discouraged! I asked Danny for an RV, too, but never got one! I
got nothing! At least Steve got 2 horses, or did he? |

Do we know who made out that $20,000/$40,000 cash receipt?

I wonder if the "Bishop” would tell us if he has the horses, or if they have been turned into glue
yet?

Maybe the whole deal fell through?

There was a whole lot of deceiving going on! Did Danny try to set Linda up for a fall? I sure hope
not, but the thought certainly has entered my mind.

Posted by: Observer Jun 25 2007, 04:19 AM

iQUOTE(Ozzie @ Jun 24 2007, 06:24 PM) ]



Is this the same 'Bishop' who has put out a video titled "I preached a lie for ... years"? I didn't know that
our clergy worked under the titie of 'Bishop't Oh well, one can learn something new every day!

NN

The title "Bishop” is a Biblical one. There is nothing wrong with calling yourself a Bishop.

For years (he is now dead) a SDA pastor chaired a somewhat local television show that featured local clergy.
He called himself "Bishop," and was wil-known in SDA circles for doing so.

Posted by: runner4him Jun 25 2007, 06:15 AM
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Maybe he didn't get any motorhomes donated so decided to use horses instead?

Your comment gave me a mental picture...... if all else fails then back to the circuit rider preaching days!

Ix] rofl

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Jun 25 2007, 08:54 AM

QUOTE(Skyhook @ Jun 24 2007, 11:07 PM) OJ

Steven Lewis has a reputation for leaving big problems in the wake of his evangelistic series. I know of
one instance where he stirred up a lot of antagonism against the conference to where the local church
voted themselves out of the conference, and chose to retain thier pastor after the conference fired him.
The last I heard they were trying to connect with another conference and the pastor was retaining the
tithe. They spent way over budget and refused to give an accounting for the money the conference
provided for the series. Lewis claimed a large number of baptisms, but according to the conference most
of them were already church members whom Lewis had convinced they needed to be
rebaptized into veganism. I know one young man who assisted in that debacle and I know he was at
least at the time, a full fledged vegan fanatic. This was some years ago. I looked at Lewis' website once
and saw that he had given himself the title of Bishop.

Wow!

I love being a vegan (prefer to call it plant-based) but had no idea I was supposed to worship the dietary

choice as well. Must have missed that memo from our Creator. I don't know... if my CHIP director started
encouraging rebaptism into the Church of Nuts, Grains and Vegies, I think it would raise a red flag for me.
But that's just me. (BTW, I wear pants to church as well but am really hoping not to get disfellowshipped

because of it.)

The Vegan Fanatic's Prayer

Dear Lord,

Just wanted to let you know that I just don't have a spare minute to visit with you today. The alter I have



erected to the cornucopia of marvelous foods you have created is so full that it will take most of my time
paying appropriate homage to them, not to mention the additional time needed to prepare them properly for
consumption,

Will try to schedule some time in for you later this week or next Tuesday before my trip to the organic
farmer's market.

Posted by: Skyhook Jun 25 2007, 09:20 AM

PB, I like that "prayer.” Unfortunately there are quite a number of people who seem to make thier diet
thier religion. Another young man I know who was known to have a lot of health information was asked
to give a health talk one Sabbath afternoon to a group of Pacific Islanders. Pacific Islanders, are big meat
eaters. This young man, instead of educating them managed to offend all of them them by telling them
either explicitly or implicitly that they wre all going to hell if they didn't stop eating meat.

I prefer a plant based diet, but if I'm served something that has dairy products in it I don't treat it as if it
is poisen and have been known on rare occasion to indulge in a little Lamb curry that a Fijiian friend
prepares. Hmm, I getting hungry for some of that curry. Oh well, I guess I'll settle for more generic
bland, tasteless, Adventist casserole at potluck. Someday I'll find out whats in that stuff.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Jun 25 2007, 10:03 AM

Skyhook,

It's one thing to make diet one's religion but I maintain that it is also just as worriesome to make diet a
CHORE by serving bland and tasteless casseroles. That is just sad. I certainly would not feel right serving
my husband food that left a question mark in his mouth.

Physically, I do so much better not eating carcasses or dairy products, but wish I could have been at that
misdirected young man's lectures. Had I been there, I wouid have stood up and sweetly hollered (for I
try to be a sweet, kind and gentle person) "Bula Bula! Please pass me some of that delicious lamb curry!"

Posted by: Rosyroi Jun 25 2007, 06:11 PM

QUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Jun 25 2007, 08:03 AM) L]

Skyhook,

It's one thing to make diet one’s religion but I maintain that it is also just as worriesome to make diet a
CHORE by serving bland and tasteless casseroles. That is just sad. I certainly would not feel right serving
my husband food that left a question mark in his mouth.

Physically, T do so much better not eating carcasses or dairy products, but wish I could have been at that

misdirected young man's lectures. Had I been there, I would have stood up and sweetly hollered (for I try ‘
to be a sweet, kind and gentle person) "Bula Bula! Please pass me some of that delicious lamb curry!"

EEER
OH... the visual... | I'x} roﬂJ

Thanks PB! I needed that.

Rosyroi



Posted by: roxe Jun 26 2007, 04:11 PM

... serving bland and tasteless casseroles.

i got a clue this last sabbath as to a possible reason for "bland and tasteless"...

our church was on its annual weekend campout with another sda church in the area, and there was lots of
"bland and tasteless” at the potluck. the folk i rode with out to the woods for the day explained that most
everyone from the other church were not vegetarian...

so not being familiar with veggie cooking during the week really shows up when these recipes are "tried" for
sabbath only.

jmo

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Jun 26 2007, 04:46 PM

These bland cooks need to be introduced to the one thing that will make their food anything but bland,
yes I'm talking about Tabasco Sauce. The cure all for....what's that you say? Mrs. White said what about
spices? It does what? Well......

Richard "hot sauce lovin" Sherwin

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Jun 26 2007, 05:47 PM

QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Jun 26 2007, 02:46 PM) !

These bland cooks need to be introduced to the one thing that will make their food anything but bland, yes '
I'm talking about Tabasco Sauce. The cure all for....what's that you say? Mrs. White said what about :
spices? It does what? Well......

Richard "hot sauce lovin" Sherwin

Some of us feel that hot sauce is healthy on sooo many levels! Yum.

Posted by: watchbird Jun 26 2007, 07:59 PM

éQUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Jun 26 2007, 07:47 PM) [

Even Ellen spoke favorably of Cayenne.... and frankly, it's the nearest thing to magic that we have in the
way of natural meds..... nothing like it for first aid.... both powder and liquid extract.... have it handy at

home and never leave home without it!




Posted by: Johann Jun 27 2007, 04:13 AM

[ |

EQUOTE(watchbird @ Jun 27 2007, 03:59 AM) [

\ Even Ellen spoke favorably of Cayenne.... and frankly, it's the nearest thing to magic that we have in the
§way of natural meds..... nothing like it for first aid.... both powder and liquid extract.... have it handy at

_ home and never leave home without it!

Did you mean ginger - of which Elien speaks quite favorably?

Posted by: daylily Jun 27 2007, 05:00 AM

Watchbird would you provide the references where EGW speaks favorably of Cayenne? Thanks!

On the bland and tasteless topic, I don't like hot and spicy food. We have a couple of cooks in our church
that make the food so spicy that you can't taste the food itself. I like a rich, hearty flavor but not hot and
spicy. there is a difference.

I noticed something once:-) We had a fellow visiting our home with his four children. At mealtime, the
two older ones kept salting their plates of food and it was plenty salty already. They would eat a few
bites and then sprinkle salt liberally over the whole plateful. (They evidently liked the food, except for the
saltiness, because they took several helpings). Later the mother mentioned that her two oldest children
really liked hot, spicy food and always added hot sauce to everything. Still later at a potiuck, I got a bow!
of "plain" pinto beans with cayenne added (I didn't realize it until tasting them). I ate them even though
it burned my mouth. For several days, I could not get my food salty enough and had to keep adding salt.
My conclusion of this "study" is that hot, spicy foods mess up your taste buds so that you can't taste salit,
etc so you need to keep adding the hot stuff to notice any flavor. It creates a cycle. So that's my take on
the topic:-)

Posted by: watchbird Jun 27 2007, 05:12 AM

5%

R

QUOTE(Johann @ Jun 27 2007, 06:13 AM) [

R A

i

Did you mean ginger - of which Ellen speaks quite favorably?

—

No, I meant Cayenne.... (red peppers)..... though this is second hand information and I do not have a
reference for it. Ellen spoke against pepper using the generic term... but seemingly she meant black
pepper.... and naturopath and nutrition physicians still advise against black pepper at the same time they
extol hot peppers (which are not technically a spice, but a member of the nightshade family along with
tomatoes and potatoes). She was against spices in the amounts they used in those days because they
irritated the stomach. Black pepper does that... cayenne does not... in fact it has a salubrious and warming
effect on the inner organs. Cayenne has observable near instantaneous healing effects on a cut wound in
that it will stop bleeding and bind the skin together within seconds.. or a few minutes if the cut is deep. It
will heal skin ulcers in a matter of hours. These uses I have experienced personally. It is reported to heal
bleeding stomach ulcers within four days, but of this I have only close knowledge, not personal experience.
There is a book on the topic which gives even more dramatic effects of larger than normal doses.

Posted by: Pickle Jun 27 2007, 05:25 AM

I've always found this one kind of interesting, how it talks about a burnt boot:



QUOTE(Ellen White)

Cider drinking leads to the use of stronger drinks. The stomach loses its natural vigor, and something
stronger is needed to arouse it to action. On one occasion when my husband and myself were traveling,
we were obliged to spend several hours waiting for the train. While we were in the depot, a red-faced,
bloated farmer came into the restaurant connected with it, and in a loud, rough voice asked, "Have you
first-class brandy?" He was answered in the affirmative, and ordered half a tumbler. "Have you pepper
sauce?" "Yes," was the answer. "Well, put in two large spoonfuls." He next ordered two spoonfuls of
alcohol added, and concluded by calling for "a good dose of black pepper." The man who was preparing it
asked, "What will you do with such a mixture?" He replied, "I guess that will take hold," and placing the
full glass to his lips, drank the whole of this fiery compound. Said my husband, "That man has used
stimulants until he has destroyed the tender coats of the stomach. I should suppose that they must be as

Posted by: runner4him Jun 27 2007, 05:26 AM

QUOTE(watchbird @ Jun 27 2007, 06:12 AM) [

No, I meant Cayenne.... (red peppers)..... though this is second hand information and I do not have a
reference for it. Ellen spoke against pepper using the generic term... but seemingly she meant black
pepper.... and naturopath and nutrition physicians still advise against black pepper at the same time they
extol hot peppers (which are not technically a spice, but a member of the nightshade family along with
tomatoes and potatoes). She was against spices in the amounts they used in those days because they
irritated the stomach. Black pepper does that... cayenne does not... in fact it has a salubrious and

warming effect on the inner organs. Cayenne has observable near instantaneous healing effects on a cut
wound in that it will stop bleeding and bind the skin together within seconds.. or a few minutes if the cut is
deep. It will hea!l skin ulcers in a matter of hours. These uses I have experienced personally. It is reported !
to heal bleeding stomach ulcers within four days, but of this I have only close knowledge, not personal '
experience. There is a book on the topic which gives even more dramatic effects of larger than normal
doses.

It does stimulate the circulation and is used for cardiac purposes at times. Put some in your shoes on a cold

[x] off

winter day and it will warm your feet. Sorry if I am....

Posted by: watchbird Jun 27 2007, 05:37 AM

QUOTE(daylily @ Jun 27 2007, 07:00 AM) [

Watchbird would you provide the references where EGW speaks favorably of Cayenne? Thanks!

On the bland and tasteless topic, I don't like hot and spicy food. We have a couple of cooks in our church
that make the food so spicy that you can't taste the food itself. I like a rich, hearty flavor but not hot and
spicy. there is a difference.

I noticed something once:-) We had a fellow visiting our home with his four children. At mealtime, the two
older ones kept salting their plates of food and it was plenty salty already. They would eat a few bites and
then sprinkle salt liberally over the whole plateful. (They evidently liked the food, except for the saltiness,




:g‘because they took several helpings). Later the mother mentioned that her two oldest children really liked
thot, spicy food and always added hot sauce to everything. Still later at a potluck, I got a bow! of "plain”
%plnto beans with cayenne added (I didn't realize it until tasting them). I ate them even though it burned my .
§mouth For several days, I could not get my food salty enough and had to keep adding salt. My conclusion
_of this "study” is that hot, spicy foods mess up your taste buds so that you can't taste salt, etc so you need :
§to keep addmg the hot stuff to notlce any ﬂavor It creates a cycle So that's my take on the toplc )

{o, I don't have the references.... as I mentioned above, and I don't see it mentioned by name in the
yublished works CD, so either it is in one of the unpublished collections or a completely second hand personal
iccount.

NMhat I do know is that it was one of the most prominent ingredients in the herbals mixed up by the late
ethro Kloss (whom we knew personally and you may recall by name from the book Back to Eden which was
vritten by his daughter). Mainly, though, I avoided his "remedies" for that very reason, though we all
ecognized the fantastic healing results he got. It was not until I began hearing the recommendations for it
rom specialists in the field of nutrition medicine that I began experimenting with it. The liquid extract is
1sually in an alcohol base, so one has the disinfecting properties of the alchohol along with the healing
yroperties of the cayenne all in one little bottle. Fortunately I had that with me when I was involved in a car
iccident that gave severe abrasions including a fairly ugly deep gash in my left lower arm. With a bottle of
vater for cleaning, and the cayenne and a few bandaids to hold the wound together, we patched me up with
10 stitches and I have only two hairline scars today. With deeper, cleaner cuts, I hold the wound together,
prinkle powdered cayenne on it until it quits bleeding, put bandaids on to hold it together and leave it for a
ew days. With ulcers I used a poultice made from a cayenne and goldenseal capsule "tea"... oddly enough
he cayenne after an initial quick burning sensation feels soothing to damaged tissue, though once it has
ealed the uicer, it suddenly starts feeling burning again.

\s to the salt issue... habit and a probable zinc deficiency are the most likely causes of the children's craving
or salt. As to your own experience I have no theories to account for it. Hubby uses cayenne on foods
onstantly (for the arthritis benefits) and does not experience any desire for additional salt.

Posted by: Johann Jun 27 2007, 05:37 AM

UCTE(Observer @ Jun 25 2007, 12:19 PM) O

_The title "Bishop” is a Biblical one. There is nothing wrong with calling yourself a Bishop.

|
§For years {(he is now dead) a SDA pastor chaired a somewhat local television show that featured local
%c!ergy He called himself "Bishop,” and was w|l known m SDA cxrcles for domg S0.

‘es, I remember that early TV program, called "Religious Town Hall" or something like that. His name was
3ishop Leiski (or something like that), and I was told then that his real first name was Bishop.

Posted by: watchbird Jun 27 2007, 05:49 AM

?QUO?E(Pickle @ Jun 27 2007, 07:25 AM) [

Ive aiways found thns one kmd of mterestlng, how |t talks about a bumt boot

SRR

E] ] ... I doubt if the effect Ellen noted came from the hot sauce... the only good ingredient in his drink. If
—
1e had taken that in water or preferaby tomato juice, he would have been warmed as well and healed his

itomach instead of damaging it.



QUOTE(runnerdhim @ Jun 27 2007, 07:26 AM) Ul

It does stimulate the circulation and is used for cardiac purposes at times. Put some in your shoes on a

That's OK... we all are... doubtless our friendly admins will come along scon and move us all over to the
health forum.... | [:

But just had to add to your comment... cayenne is the main ingredient in many sports creams... so if you are
using a product which warms and soothes aches and pains, you are using cayenne..... maybe without
knowing it. Capsaician [sp?] is the active ingredient which is drawn from cayenne.

For those interested, try to find the book called simply Cayenne. 1t is horribly written, but has some
astounding experiences with cayenne by a medical doctor. Some of them are easily adapted for personal

use... some of them I think are of the "don't try this at home" variety. [f_]

Posted by: Pickle Jun 27 2007, 06:28 AM

NN

- QUOTE(LaurenceD @ Jun 24 2007, 08:59 AM) g

S

g (understanding horse-trader deals) If she'll agree to these low figures (the bidder indicates they're not
worth very much, you see) go ahead and give her the low offer and don't tell anyone you actually sold
hem for a whole lot more, (wink:

And after talking with Linda a number of times, in my opinion she's the kind of person that might fall for
something like that.

p

. QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Jun 24 2007, 07:47 AM) [ ]

SR

e

ickle or anyone, are you absolutly certain that the exchange between DS and LS about the horses is real?
he real estate deal is older and harder to understand but the apparent tax cheating about the horses is

asy and would be worth sharing with Danny's adoring fans

In my opinion, right or wrong, the basic points about using inflated values for the horses and about claiming
horse donations as cash donations has been proven to have occurred, but in saying that I am not saying that
1 know for certain what happened in 2004 and 2005.

In other words, Danny's emails document plans or filings from 2003 through 2005, but those are not
necessarily the only years he donated horses.

WB,
I did some reading on the active agent is certain peppers, and it appears that over time a certain amount of

them can cause harm to the cells they are stimulating. Not sure where I read it, but it was interesting and
did not come from a source that was biased against such things.




Posted by: Pickle Jun 27 2007, 06:38 AM

%QUOTE(Fran @ Jun 23 2007, 08:21 AM) [ ]

. You could hear it. The click, click was audible for about a month. I guess that would be called
'hearsay". I started picking up the phone and dialing a friends house who was not home and

Fran, I think most people out there would probably think you sound like a kook, and personally, I think what
you've said sounds kind of kooky.

But that doesn’t mean 1 don't think you're telling the truth. Gailon ahd I would talk about whether our
phones were tapped, and Gailon was certain they were either by the Feds or the Danny. But he really didn't
care what Danny heard since all that would do is make him more paranoid.

It happened over and over again. My family and I heard those clicks while talking on the phone to various
people. Over and over again. But now we don't hear them anymore,

And we think we've been under surveilance in other ways too: Strange cars driving by slowly. Cars parked
on a road between fields to our east, the only observation place from which someone could watch our house,
a place cars never park.

Once my wife and a visitor drove over to that road and passed it since there was a car parked there, and
when they did, the white car with the handicap ND tag immediately started up and drove away to the west.
They turned around and followed it to Halstad, a town of 622, where the lady in that white car did evasive
maneuvers to try and lose them.

Whether Hons Investigations, the folks who served us the lawsuit on April 30, had anything to do with any of
that earlier stuff, I don't know,

Posted by: watchbird Jun 27 2007, 07:15 AM

QUOTE(Pickie @ Jun 27 2007, 08:28 AM) [

WB,

1 did some reading on the active agent is certain peppers, and it appears that over time a certain amount
of them can cause harm to the cells they are stimulating. Not sure where I read it, but it was interesting

The only caution I know about on Cayenne is that one should NEVER use the raw fresh juice... not even
externally. It should either be cooked, dried, or prepared in an extract.

But I don't know about the capsician as used in over the counter creams... I do know that there are a few of
those that seem to excessively burn for a long time after application, so it could be that what you read was a
caution about continued and over-use of some of these products... and capsaician is the "active ingredient”
in hot peppers.

But properly prepared, which includes the ground cayenne purchased in the grocery store, its healing effects
are so obvious that I don't see how one could say that they were doing "harm to the cells they are
stimulating”. Possibly this might be true if one kept on applying it to healed skin... for I do know that there is
a difference in the way it feels on injured tissue and on well tissue. But used with a modicum of common
sense, it is definitely healing, not merely "stimulating”.



Posted by: Observer Jun 27 2007, 07:24 AM

| QUOTE(Johann @ Jun 27 2007, 04:37 AM) [

Yes, I remember that early TV program, called "Religious Town Hall" or something like that. His name was
Bishop Leiski (or something like that), and I was told then that his real first name was Bishop.

Johann:

1 think that you are basicly correct. However, 1 do not believe that "Bishop" was his first name. But, I could
be wrong.

The SDA pastor who moderated the Religious Twon Hall was Rkobert Leiski. Here is the quote:

Religious diversity and interfaith dialogue have become popular catch phrases in recent years. But at The
American Religious Town Hall Meeting they have been broadcasting these ideals for almost 50 years on
the air. In fact, the Dallas-based show is the longest running religious program in television history.
Moderated by 70-year-old Seventh Day Adventist minister Robert Leiske, the weekly show discusses dicey :
topics like gun regulation, abortion and homosexuality from an interfaith perspective. Participants '
represent a wide range of religious faiths, including many Christian denominations, Catholics, Jews,
Mustims, Hindus and Buddhists.

Posted by: Fran Jun 27 2007, 11:24 AM

QUOTE(Pickie @ Jun 27 2007, 07:38 AM) [J

Fran, I think most people out there would probably think you sound like a kook, and personally, I think
what you've said sounds kind of kooky.

But that doesn't mean I don't think you're telling the truth. Gailon and I would talk about whether our
phones were tapped, and Gailon was certain they were either by the Feds or the Danny. But he really
didn't care what Danny heard since all that would do is make him more paranoid.

It happened over and over again. My family and I heard those clicks while talking on the phone to various
people. Over and over again. But now we don't hear them anymore.

And we think we've been under surveillance in other ways too: Strange cars driving by slowly. Cars parked ,
on a road between fields to our east, the only observation place from which someone could watch our
house, a place cars never park.

Once my wife and a visitor drove over to that road and passed it since there was a car parked there, and
when they did, the white car with the handicap ND tag immediately started up and drove away to the

~ west. They turned around and followed it to Halstad, a town of 622, where the lady in that white car did
evasive maneuvers to try and lose them.

. Whether Hons Investigations, the folks who served us the fawsuit on April 30, had anything to do with any
. of that earlier stuff, I don't know.



Bob;

A Kook I may be, but it did happen and it is happening again. Yep, the click is back! I expect to lose my
computer AGAIN!

I am telling the truth. I am sorry folks if it sounds Kooky. Truth is stranger than fiction. I am also getting
hang up calls. I redial the number and blow my whistle as long as I can. Sometimes they call and don't hang
up right away, but get the full effects of the whistle and then I get a fast hang up!

Folks, this is no joking matter. My only consolation is that I am really boring. Somebody is probably getting
paid to monitor my business. I wish I had their job! Easy money!

I am still trying to figure out what is so interesting about me!

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Jun 27 2007, 12:22 PM

QUOTE(Fran @ Jun 27 2007, 09:24 AM) [

Bob;

A Kook I may be, but it did happen and it is happening again. Yep, the click is back! I expect to lose my
computer AGAIN!

I am telling the truth. I am sorry folks if it sounds Kooky. Truth is stranger than fiction. I am also getting
hang up calls. I redial the number and blow my whistle as long as I can. Sometimes they call and don't
hang up right away, but get the full effects of the whistle and then I get a fast hang up!

Folks, this is no joking matter. My only consolation is that I am really boring. Somebody is probably
getting paid to monitor my business. I wish I had their job! Easy money!

I am still trying to figure out what is so interesting about me!

Fran,

I, for one, don't think you are a kook. You may be, indeed have experienced and are experiencing electronic
surveillance again. The stakes are high in this saga, after all.

However, I once watched a "Psychic” on Larry King who explained that those calls where nobody is there are
actually from dead loved ones who just want to reach out and touch someone. I didn't put much stock in her
theory, for if they had the wherewithal to dial the phone in the first place it is just downright mean-"spirited”
of them not to say at least of few words of greeting.

QUOTE(Pickle @ Jun 27 2007, 04:38 AM) []

And we think we've been under surveilance in other ways too: Strange cars driving by slowly, Cars parked :
on a road between fields to our east, the only observation place from which someone could watch our
house, a place cars never park,

Once my wife and a visitor drove over to that road and passed it since there was a car parked there, and
- when they did, the white car with the handicap ND tag immediately started up and drove away to the
. west. They turned around and followed it to Halstad, a town of 622, where the lady in that white car did
evasive maneuvers to try and lose them.




Bob,

Speaking of kooky, I certainly hope that white car contained a PI, otherwise, some poor disabled woman
probably had one of the scariest experiences of her life. | [x] rofl

Posted by: Pickle Jun 27 2007, 01:03 PM

QUOTE(Fran @ Jun 27 2007, 12:24 PM) [

Bob;

A Kook I may be, but it did happen and it is happening again. Yep, the click is back! I expect to lose my
computer AGAIN!

Hope you realize that my way of saying that was meant to counter people's perceptions that what you were
saying shouldn't be taken seriously since it sounds so crazy. We had the clicks, and now we don't.

Better than a whistle, why don't you find out from your local police or DA or federal prosecutors what sort of
criminal charges could be filed against whomever, and then when you get a click, start citing the statutes,
including the minimum and maximum sentences, and then see how quickly you hear them hang up.

Posted by: Panama_Pete Jun 27 2007, 01:13 PM

QUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Jun 27 2007, 01:22 PM) ]

Fran,

1, for one, don't think you are a kook. You may be, indeed have experienced and are experiencing
electronic surveillance again. The stakes are high in this saga, after all.

Speaking of kooky, I certainly hope that white car contained a PI, otherwise, some poor disabled woman

probably had one of the scariest experiences of her life. | [x] rofl

Private Investigators like to have handicapped license plates so they can use one of those reserved
“handicapped" parking spaces in the parking lot when they're tailing somebody. There's nothing worse than
having your suspect grab the last parking space with no place for the PI to park.

Some of the best Private Investigators are woman.

There was one woman PI who would circle your house carrying a dog leash. And if she got caught in your
bushes, she would say she was looking for Fido, and she showed you Fido's leash to prove why she was
sneaking around in your bushes. Nobody would think an old woman with Fido's dog leash could be up to
something. '

You can now sue for both "overly aggressive" tailing, spying, etc. as well as illegal spying. If you don't know
your rights, you don't have any rights.

If Fran thinks she's being being tapped, then she probably is being tapped, etc., and should act accordingly.
The mysterious, unidentified "they" depend on you being naive and not on your guard.



Remember, there's this guy somewhere who plays basketbali and he tries to win at any cost. It's
important, sometimes, to get inside the basketball player's brain to know what's going on. The basketball
player has a "coach" who feels exactly the same way about things.

Also, don't forget to read Calvin's recent warning about providing private information to people regarding
identities of posters, etc.

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Jun 27 2007, 03:58 PM

One thing I've learned (and maybe this is more info than ya'll want to know) is that if you are cutting up
fresh hot peppers bare handed and you are a guy make very very sure you wash your hands with soap
and water before, repeat before heading to the mens room. If you don't you will learn what real pain is.
Real bad pain. This has been a public service announcement, now back to your regularly scheduled
programming.

Richard

' QUOTE(watchbird @ Jun 27 2007, 08:15 AM) [

The only caution I know about on Cayenne is that one should NEVER use the raw fresh juice... not even
externally. It should either be cooked, dried, or prepared in an extract.

But I don't know about the capsician as used in over the counter creams... I do know that there are a few
of those that seem to excessively burn for a long time after application, so it could be that what you read
was a caution about continued and over-use of some of these products... and capsaician is the "active
ingredient” in hot peppers.

But properly prepared, which includes the ground cayenne purchased in the grocery store, its healing
effects are so obvious that I don't see how one could say that they were doing "harm to the cells they are
stimulating”. Possibly this might be true if one kept on applying it to healed skin... for I do know that there .
is a difference in the way it feels on injured tissue and on well tissue, But used with a modicum of common |
sense, it is definitely healing, not merely "stimulating”.

Posted by: YogusBearus Jun 27 2007, 05:49 PM

QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Jun 27 2007, 03:58 PM) [ ]

One thing I've learned (and maybe this is more info than ya'll want to know) is that if you are cutting up
fresh hot peppers bare handed and you are a guy make very very sure you wash your hands with soap
and water before, repeat before heading to the mens room. If you don't you will learn what real pain is.

Real bad pain. This has been a public service announcement, now back to your regularly scheduled
programming.

Richard

Would this be a good time to complain about Off Topic subjects fouling up the 3abn section?

-bear (tongue firmly planted in cheek)




Posted by: watchbird Jun 27 2007, 07:44 PM

F ]

QUOTE(YogusBearus @ Jun 27 2007, 07:49 PM) U

R

S

Would this be a good time to complain about Off Topic subjects fouling up the 3abn section?

S

]
i

R

E

-bear (tongue firmly planted in cheek)

Go ahead... try it. Warning... when [ tried it I got my wings clipped.... $00000... as you see, since I couldn't

x]ofty

lick em I decided to join em....| — . Wheeeeeee....... [x] angel.gi

.......

Posted by: Pickle Jun 28 2007, 01:35 AM

Reminds me of when I was in 9th grade, I think, and someone got one of those pieces of hot peppers in
those shakers at pizza restaurants ... in my eye.

Too bad the healing, medicinal properties that the stuff has for the stomach doesn't apply to eyeballs.

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Jun 28 2007, 06:30 AM

Oh man that had to hurt! That sounds worse than a guy I was working with that got a bee sting in the
eyelid.

QUOTE(Pickie @ Jun 28 2007, 03:35 AM) [J

Reminds me of when I was in 9th grade, I think, and someone got one of those pieces of hot peppers in
those shakers at pizza restaurants ... in my eye.

Too bad the healing, medicinal properties that the stuff has for the stomach doesn't apply to eyebalis.

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Jun 28 2007, 06:48 AM

QUOTE(Pickle @ Jun 28 2007, 12:35 AM) [ ]

Reminds me of when I was in 9th grade, I think, and someone got one of those pieces of hot peppers in
those shakers at pizza restaurants ... in my eye.

However, in the long run, Bob, you may discover that your capsaicin-bathed eye turns out to be the
healthiest of the two. May take years to find out, but will have made the pain worth it, right? | [x]




Posted by: watchbird Jun 28 2007, 06:56 AM

SN

]
|
B

healthiest of the two. May take years to find out, but will have made the pain worth it, right? | [x]

QUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Jun 28 2007, 08:48 AM) ]

However, in the long run, Bob, you may discover that your capsaicin-bathed eye turns out to be the

Seriously... one of the uses for cayenne extract is as an eyewash. Frankly, I've never had the nerve to try it.

I

put it in the "do not try this at home" category. I would have to have some strong persuasion from a

physician experienced in its use before I went that route. Obviously (I hope) the solution recommended
would be very weak... not at all like getting a solid piece in your eye! | I

Posted by: Brick Step Jun 28 2007, 05:49 PM

I am very sorry if I unnerved anyone by asking who the Stephen Lewis was in the report on the horse
deals over on Save 3ABN. I did an internet search on the name and came up with all sorts of interesting
sources, none of which seemed to fit the story. I wondered if it was the evangelist Stephen Lewis, whose
audio and video tapes were widely circulated in Australia and New Zealand several years ago. By
comments on BSDA, it seems likely that it is. We ourselves valued many of his lectures (though we
always held reservations about the length of and high pressure involved in the altar calls at the end).

But many happenings associated with a highly publicized visit by this minister to Sydney, Australia in
2003 (he was invited by an independent ministry run by very well meaning new believers), have resulted
in what seems to be a complete drying up of support for this man, from conservatives and liberals alike.
There has been a lot of pain. Nobody much circulates his tapes anymore, or speaks of him. The ministry
who invited this speaker ("Thus Saith The Lord”) gave a full report upon the debacle in their newsletter of
October 2005.

I don't, by the way, place too much stock on the words “conservative” and “liberal.” It seems to me
either you love Jesus, or you do not; either you are a Christian, or you are not; either you are a Seventh-
day Adventist, or you are not; either you are covered by the blood of the Saviour, or you are not. Some
are conservative on one issue, liberal on another. We're are all on our own journey. May the God who
created and loves us all be allowed to pull us each in turn, back onto the track that will lead us home to
heaven. What a wonderful word - “home!”

In the meantime, interesting talk about cayenne pepper! Watchbird, was interested to learn you knew
Jethro Kloss. I had not realized Back to Eden was written by his daughter. Thank you for all the info.

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Jun 28 2007, 06:04 PM

One use I've found for very hot peppers or sauce is in helping with headaches. (One of my trials in life)
Eating one or two whole fresh jalapefios or slowing sipping a tablespoon or two of Tabasco will
sometimes relieve a morning headache. My wife claims it just diverts the pain from my brain to my
mouth. I think it's the release of endorphin's.

(I wonder when the admin will move part of this thread to the health section?)

Richard

Posted by: watchbird Jun 28 2007, 09:18 PM




QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Jun 28 2007, 08:04 PM) [

One use I've found for very hot peppers or sauce is in helping with headaches. (One of my trials in life)

the release of endorphin’s.

Eating one or two whole fresh jalapefios or slowing sipping a tablespoon or two of Tabasco will sometimes
relieve a morning headache. My wife claims it just diverts the pain from my brain to my mouth. I think it's 2

It's probably the circulation thing. Cayenne is one of the few things that will pass the brain/blood barrier and
thus is sometimes used by nutrition doctors along with medication that they want to get to the brain. Since

headaches are often circulation related, it makes sense that hot peppers would help. You might try hot
salsa... as you would then have the benefits of the tomatoes and onions as well as the hot peppers.

. QUOTE

(I wonder when the admin will move part of this thread to the health section?)

% Richard

I've been wondering that myself, but Calvin was complaining because this forum was not entertaining

enough... maybe the admins are figuring this will spice things up a little for him...... E]

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Jun 28 2007, 09:38 PM

What this? The second act of the Fran and Bird comedy hour? | [x] rofl

QUOTE(watchbird @ Jun 28 2007, 11:18 PM) [

hot salsa... as you would then have the benefits of the tomatoes and onions as well as the hot peppers.
I've been wondering that myself, but Calvin was complaining because this forum was not entertaining

enough... maybe the admins are figuring this will spice things up a little for him...... Ei

It's probably the circulation thing. Cayenne is one of the few things that will pass the brain/biood barrier
and thus is sometimes used by nutrition doctors along with medication that they want to get to the brain,
Since headaches are often circulation related, it makes sense that hot peppers wouid heip. You might try

Posted by: Whtz Happenin Jun 29 2007, 12:39 AM

QUOTE(watchbird @ Jun 28 2007, 11:18 PM) [ ]

I've been wondering that myself, but Calvin was complaining because this forum was not entertaining

enough... maybe the admins are figuring this will spice things up a little for him...... E{]

You have to admit it has been quite a " HEATED" discussion.
[ s



E] blc

1 wonder what kind of peppers Panama_Pete picks?

Posted by: Panama_Pete Jun 29 2007, 01:46 AM

QUOTE(Whtz Happenin @ Jun 29 2007, 01:39 AM) ]

You have to admit it has been quite a "HEATED" discussion.
-r:":

[x] ble

Experience the Joy of Pickled peppers.

Posted by: Pickle Jun 29 2007, 02:22 AM

QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Jun 28 2007, 07:04 PM) [

R

My wife claims it just diverts the pain from my brain to my mouth.

Sounds like you married a smart woman.

- QUOTE(Brick Step @ Jun 28 2007, 06:49 pM) ]

The ministry who invited this speaker ("Thus Saith The Lord™) gave a full report upon the debacle in their
newsletter of October 2005.

e

Were you going to post a copy?

Posted by: Whitey Jun 29 2007, 05:20 AM

(Post #166)Would this be a good time to complain about Off Topic subjects fouling up the 3abn section?
-bear (tongue firmly planted in cheek)

(here is Whitey jumping on the downstream going barge of posts with post #179. Just wanting to



publicly say that I thoroughly enjoyed the brief hilarious hotpepper ride )

5

...any more to report on the real estate transaction?

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Jun 29 2007, 06:29 AM
Now we are getting peppered with nonsense. Even pickle has had a dilly or two.

And the hot real estate market has really cooled down.

Richard

Posted by: runner4him Jun 29 2007, 06:38 AM

QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Jun 29 2007, 07:29 AM) 0

Now we are getting peppered with nonsense. Even pickie has had a dilly or two.

And the hot real estate market has really cooled down.

Richard

Actually 1 relish the warmth of this place even when the temp goes up too much with all the spiced topics

flying around. | [x] rofl

Posted by: Brick Step Yesterday, 06:33 AM

I'll remember the cayenne for any skinned knees and elbows, perhaps received even here on the “"3ABN
Saga” on BSDA,

Pickle, you asked if I were going to post a copy of the ministry report on the visit of Stephen Lewis to
Australia in June 2003, which I mentioned in Post #172.

The main report is three-and-a-bit A4 pages long.

We never attended any of the meetings in question (though some friends did), and so far as I could
remember we did not possess a copy of the said report, though we knew about it, and had seen an
unofficial earlier report. After my first post about this matter (Post #120) I prayed that if it was God’s will
that further attention be given this report, He would cause it to surface somehow some way. I thought
maybe somebody else altogether might post it. Then the very first person to whom I spoke about this
matter, despite quite unpromising circumstances, was able within about two minutes to find a copy of the
report, and immediately forwarded it to me. Boom, just like that! So I felt I was meant to make mention
of it.

What I will post is the quote which, in association with 2 Timothy 4:14, 15, introduces the “Thus Saith
the Lord Ministry” report of October 2005. It contains serious allegations, and there are further pages of
supporting documentation. The highlighting is not mine, but exactly how it appeared in the newsletter. I
am here not quoting this for or against anyone, but some of this counsel obviously applies to the 3ABN
situation and underscores the need for a full and credible investigation. (It's likely the quote has already
been used by somebody somewhere on BSDA.)



“When man assails his fellow-men, and presents in a ridiculous light those whom God has appointed to
do work for Him, we would not be doing justice to the accusers, or to those who are misled by
their accusations should we keep silent, leaving the people to think that their brethren and

sisters, in whom they have had confidence, are no longer worthy of their love and fellowship.

“"This work, arising in our very midst, and resembling the work of Korah, Dathan, and Abiram, is an
offense to God, and should be met. And on every point the accusers should be called upon to
bring their proof. Every charge should be carefully investigated; it should not be left in any
uncertain way, the people should not be left to think that it may be or it may not be...

“And when there is a servant of God, whom he has appointed to do a certain work, and who for half a
century has been an accepted worker, labouring for the people of our faith, and before God’s workers as
one whom the Lord has appointed; when for some reason one of the brethren falls under temptation, and
because of the messages of warning given him becomes offended, as did the disciples of Christ, and
walks no more with Christ; when he begins to work against the truth, and make his disaffection
public, declaring things untrue which are true, these things must be met. The people must not
be left to believe a lie. They must be undeceived.” Manuscript Releases, Vol. 7, p. 332.

The 3ABN saga seems to have been left in a lot of uncertainty. The counsel above strongly suggests that
for everybody’s sake, this ought not to be. Truth must be separated from fiction. Sad it had to come to
court cases. We are certainly praying for God's over-ruling hand.

Posted by: Brick Step Yesterday, 06:45 AM

Perhaps someone has mentioned this somewhere else. I think it is a different subject, but - here goes
again.

A 3ABN representative has written that the newly scheduled program, “3ABN Classics” is due to begin
and that “this program will be a smorgasbord of some of the favourite ¥z hour 3ABN episodes from the
1990’s. It will have a variety of subjects and presenters from week to week. It may be cooking,
interviews, sermons - anything.”

Will the best of the 1990’s appearances of Barbara Kerr and Linda Shelton be acknowledged here?

Posted by: LaurenceD Yesterday, 09:08 AM

- QUOTE(Brick Step © Jul 1 2007, 07:45 AM) [ ]

SR

% Will the best of the 1990's appearances of Barbara Kerr and Linda Shelton be acknowledged here?

Of course! This will be to soften the image a little...and to make us think there's been a change of heart. The
other day I thought it was happening already. I went to visit the folks, and my mother had an old video
playing she'd taped ot Linda and Barbara a few years ago.

BTW, who else has access to hundreds of these. I think I'll start a pirate TV channel in southern Illinois
somewhere, and play them over and over, and maybe jam some other signals coming out of the same area.
Copyright issues? No worries. I'll just move my portable broadcast.

Posted by: watchbird Yesterday, 11:01 AM

. QUOTE(LaurenceD @ Jul 1 2007, 11:08 AM) O



i

RN

Of course! This will be to soften the image a little...and to make us think there's been a change of heart. .

N

Or maybe there is another reason for the reruns..... Dont forget the language of the message from GC... that
personnel was to make no new recordings at 3abn.... but there was no restriction on reruns. So it is my
guess that we will see a lot of top brass from all over the world in reruns for the next few months.... and
except for those who watch the production numbers closely... who will know that they are not current
productions?

And maybe... if they edit them enough... maybe they will change the productin numbers also.
(pssst.... you past or present workers in production there... is that possible.... or probable?)

Stay tuned.......

x| TVsnack.

Posted by: runner4him Yesterday, 02:32 PM

QUOTE(watchbird @ Jui 1 2007, 12:01 PM) [

Or maybe there is another reason for the reruns..... Dont forget the language of the message from GC...
that personnel was to make no new recordings at 3abn.... but there was no restriction on reruns. So it is
my guess that we will see a lot of top brass from all over the world in reruns for the next few months.... _
and except for those who watch the production numbers closely... who will know that they are not current
productions?

And maybe... if they edit them enough... maybe they will change the productin numbers also.
(pssst.... you past or present workers in production there... is that possible.... or probable?)

Stay tuned.......

E T\/ﬁsnack‘

I talked to a sweet senior lady over the weekend who has been a faithful 3abn viewer and supporter. She is
troubled over all this mess and has stopped sending money to them. She is still watching, wondering about
everything being reruns, thinks "they" are phasing DS out of the picture because she has not seen him
lately. She is hoping for the "phasing out" to happen soon. That would be wonderful if it happened but it
looks like he is planning to go down with the ship.

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Yesterday, 03:08 PM

Or take the ship to another port? Maybe a "non-denominational" port? It would be so easy for the Danny-
cult to have him form a new church and join him there. After all he is the anointed one. Just imagine a



Waco type following on a grand scale. His visions, his following, his control, his money.....What would the
devil like more than to have a debacle within the SDA church on that sort of scale. He could have an
instant world wide church united by satellite. People are already sending him tithe, they are skipping
their local church in favor of 3abn. All he would have to do is preach that the SDA church is Babylon and
he would have them hooked.

Richard

QUOTE(runnerdhim @ Jul 1 2007, 04:32 PM) [

I talked to a sweet senior lady over the weekend who has been a faithful 3abn viewer and supporter. She

is troubled over all this mess and has stopped sending money to them. She is still watching, wondering

. about everything being reruns, thinks "they" are phasing DS out of the picture because she has not seen
him lately. She is hoping for the "phasing out" to happen soon. That would be wonderful if it happened but

it looks Ilke he |s p!annmg to go down wnth the shlp ;

Posted by: lurker Yesterday, 04:06 PM

The non denominational claim makes me think that this is the "diluted” Three Angels Message.

Posted by: jodi Yesterday, 04:09 PM

[quote name="Observer' date='Jun 25 2007, 05:19 AM' post='201305']
The title "Bishop" is a Biblical one. There is nothing wrong with calling yourself a Bishop.

I totally agree and here are several texts in the Bible, that I have found, where "Bishop" is used:

1 Timothy 3:1,2: "This is a faithful saying: If a man desires the position, he desires a good work. vs. 2) A
bishop then must be blameless, the husband of one wife, temperate, sober-minded, of good behavior,
hospitable, able to teach..."

Titus 1:7: "For a bishop must be blameless, as a steward of God, not selfwilled, not quick-tempered, not
given to wine, not violent, not greedy for money..."

1 Peter 2:25: "For you were like sheep going astray, but have now returned to the Shepherd and Bishop
of your souls". (KJV uses Bishop; NKJV uses Overseer. Both are from the Greek word "Episkopos”, which
can be translated either way.) Interesting that in this verse, Jesus is called a Bishop.

Philippians 1:1: "Paul and Timothy, servants of Jesus Christ, To all the saints in Christ Jesus who are in
Philippi, with the bishops and deacons:..."

Acts 1:20: "....Let another take his office." Here the word "office" is from the Greek word "Episkpen"”
which means "position of overseer" and, as we have seen above, "overseer" can be translated "bishop".

I have watched many of Evangelist Lewis's programs and have a set of his meetings on video, that he did
at 3ABN years ago. I believe that he is honest in heart to take an undiluted message to the Adventist
Community to get ready, get ready, get ready, to meet thy God, because Jesus is coming sooner than
alot of Adventists think. I have not heard a sermon of his yet that was contrary to the Bible but he does
present it with a fevor that most people don't want to hear because we are so Laodicean!!

I think Jesus weeps, as He looks down on His chosen people today, and sees the condition they are in,
and continue to stay in! Perhaps we should all have Evangelist Lewis come to OUR church, and pray for
Holy Spirit indwelling to prepare us to meet our Savior. In my humble opinion, Stephen Lewis is what our
church needs for this time in which we live, but are we pushing his message away as did God's people in



Ezekiel's day? I wonder....

Remember, every prophet that God sent to His people in the Old Testament killed the prophet and
rejected the message. Something to ponder and think about. '

Jodi

Posted by: Artiste Yesterday, 07:35 PM

QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Jul 1 2007, 01:08 PM) [

...What would the devil like more than to have a debacle within the SDA church on that sort of scale. He
could have an instant world wide church united by satellite. People are already sending him tithe, they are
skipping their local church in favor of 3abn. All he would have to do is preach that the SDA church is
Babylon and he would have them hooked.

I had thought that it would not be posible for Danny Shelton to continue on because donations to 3abn would
drop too much when the problems became widely known.

However yesterday (Sabbath) I was with a group in a relaxed setting, and it was wall-to-wall 3ABNland!
From the cooking classes to their favorite young preacher! This was a relatively younger age demographic,
not the faithful senior donators. I didn't get the impression that any revelations of misdoing at 3abn would
be favorably received.

It made me wonder...maybe you are right, Richard!
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Posted by: Richard Sherwin Yesterday, 08:00 PM

See that's just the thing. Danny has a following that really looks to him as the anointed one. He has
everything to simply split the church and take a third of it (a bit of hyperbole sorry) with him. When I
hear of people talking about 3abn you get the impression that they think Danny can walk on water, He is
more well known than any SDA alive right now. He could take a huge following with him and if he had the
backing of a handful of rich donors he could really tear the church apart. I hope and pray this does not
happen but I think it could. Ali the off shoot groups could unite with him, especially if he renounced the
writing of Mrs. White. He has a ready made church. Talk about the shaking....

Richard

| QUOTE(Artiste @ Jul 1 2007, 09:35 PM) ||



I had thought that it would not be posible for Danny Shelton to continue on because donations to 3abn
would drop too much when the problems became widely known.

However yesterday (Sabbath) I was with a group in a relaxed setting, and it was wall-to-wall 3ABNIand!
From the cooking classes to their favorite young preacher! This was a relatively younger age demographic,
not the faithful senior donators. I didn't get the impression that any revelations of misdoing at 3abn would
be favorably received.

It made me wonder...maybe you are right, Richard!
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Posted by: Artiste Yesterday, 09:08 PM

QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Jul 1 2007, 06:00 PM) [ ]

He is more well known than any SDA alive right now. He could take a huge following with him and if he
had the backing of a handful of rich donors he could really tear the church apart. I hope and pray this does
not happen but I think it could. All the off shoot groups could unite with him, especially if he renounced

Yes, he is well known. I never watched 3abn at all until last year, but I definitely had heard of Danny Shelton
before that.

I was just watching the President and Vice-President of Pacific Press, Dale Galusha and Russell Holt,
obviously delighted to be interviewing on TV with Danny; they were also praising Brenda Walsh's and Shelley
Quinn's books among others. I think this program first aired Febrary/March.

Thinking about a ready-made church with off-shoot groups...I don't really see the General Conference and
church leaders repudiating DS right now...

Is the whole Adventist church (in the sense of the official organization) going to continue on with him?

Posted by: ex3ABNemployee Yesterday, 09:46 PM

See that's just the thing. Danny has a following that really looks to him as the anointed one. He has ;
everything to simply split the church and take a third of it (a bit of hyperbole sorry) with him. When I hear :
of people talking about 3abn you get the impression that they think Danny can walk on water. He is more
well known than any SDA alive right now. He could take a huge following with him and if he had the
backing of a handful of rich donors he could really tear the church apart. I hope and pray this does not
happen but I think it could. All the off shoot groups could unite with him, especially if he renounced the
writing of Mrs. White. He has a ready made church. Talk about the shaking....

‘ Richard



Then maybe it's time to "beat him to the punch” and publicize this far and wide. Why let him get away with
it?

Let's face it, Danny can't sue everybody.

Posted by: steffan Yesterday, 09:54 PM

QUOTE(Richard Sherwin @ Jul 1 2007, 09:00 PM) [

See that's just the thing. Danny has a following that really looks to him as the anointed one. He has
everything to simply split the church and take a third of it (a bit of hyperbole sorry) with him. When I hear :
of people talking about 3abn you get the impression that they think Danny can walk on water. He is more

- well known than any SDA alive right now. He could take a huge following with him and if he had the
backing of a handful of rich donors he could really tear the church apart. I hope and pray this does not
happen but I think it could. Al the off shoot groups could unite with him, especially if he renounced the
writing of Mrs, White. He has a ready made church. Talk about the shaking....

Richard

Richard your statement about renouncing Mrs. White is exactly why there have been so many false
allegations spread about Danny and 3abn. Next thing you know you're ridiculous statement will be a fact.
Where do you come up with these ideas? Danny is a sincere believer of Mrs. White and would never do what
you say. Also if there is a split in the church you can thank the conference, not 3abn. Again, the burden of
proof is on those making the accusations and the spiritual burden is on those who listen when no proof has
been shown.

Posted by: Artiste Yesterday, 09:59 PM

Steffan, what are you doing here?
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Posted by: steffan Yesterday, 10:02 PM

Ix] rofl

QUOTE(ex3ABNemployee @ Jul 1 2007, 10:46 PM) |

Then maybe it's time to "beat him to the punch” and publicize this far and wide. Why let him get away
with it?

Let's face it, Danny can't sue everybody.

Yes Duane Inocticed your other post where you said if you even got a letter you would go to the media.

[x] rofl | Do you honestly think the media is interested in a 20 + year old case where a 20 year old man said



he engaged in inapropriate touching???? If you really believe that, then you need to quit threatening and go
for it.

And yes, anyone can sue anybody that has induiged in public character assassination and made allegations
that are ultimately found to be untrue. Especially if those falsehoods have had a detrimental effect an the
person, church, ministry or business that has been siandered. For those of you who know absolutely nothing
as fact but continue to accuse people of a myriad of sins in your posts, you open yourselves up to several
possibilities. None of a pleasant nature.

Posted by: Artiste Yesterday, 10:08 PM

Steffan, you're not appreciated here!

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Yesterday, 10:18 PM

Steffan if you are going to respond to my post at least respond to what I actually wrote. What I was
presenting was a worse case scenario of what Danny could do. Form his own church. And it could get
many off shoots to join if he renounced Mrs. White because many or most off shoots reject her. I never
was suggesting that he is thinking about doing any of this but he could if he wished because he has a
world wide loyal following and the means to have a ready made church. Do I think it will happen? No. But
we need to be thinking about the worse. After all the whole fiasco at 3abn, is much worse than anyone
could have imagined a couple years ago, before we knew about the Tommy cover up, horse tax receipts
cover up, the making big buck off 3abn's property cover up etc. BTW you want to detail all the false

allegations? I've not seen them. Or are you just making ridiculous statements

Well at least we've gotten rid of the jet....

Richard

QUOTE(steffan @ Jul 1 2007, 10:54 PM) [ ]

Richard your statement about renouncing Mrs. White is exactly why there have been so many false
allegations spread about Danny and 3abn, Next thing you know you're ridiculous statement will be a fact.
Where do you come up with these ideas? Danny is a sincere believer of Mrs. White and would never do
what you say. Also if there is a split in the church you can thank the conference, not 3abn. Again, the
burden of proof is on those making the accusations and the spiritual burden is on those who listen when
no proof has been shown,

Yup Danny might win a couple battle against some, but he would sure lose the war of public opinion. And it's
public opinion that keeps his floundering ministry going.

QUOTE(steffan @ Jul 1 2007, 11:02 PM) [

%] roff

Yes Duane Inoticed your other post where you said if you even got a letter you would go to the media.

Ix] rofl | Do you honestly think the media is interested in a 20 + year old case where a 20 year old man

said he engaged in inapropriate touching???? If you really believe that, then you need to quit threatening
and go for it. ‘
And yes, anyone can sue anybody that has indulged in public character assassination and made atlegations
that are ultimately found to be untrue. Especially if those falsehoods have had a detrimental effect on the
person, church, ministry or business that has been slandered. For those of you who know absolutely
nothing as fact but continue to accuse people of a myriad of sins in your posts, you open yourselves up to




‘several possibilities. None of a pleasant nature.

love having Steffan here, It makes Danny's critics even more credible. Carry on your good work Steffen. Not
hat we need you but you do make it easier.

iQUOTE(Artiste @ Jul 1 2007, 11:08 PM) [

%Steffan, you're not appreciated here!

Posted by: ex3ABNemployee Yesterday, 10:30 PM

QUOTE(steffan @ Jul 1 2007, 11:02 PM) [

Yes Duane Inoticed your other post where you said if you even got a letter you would go to the media.
{x] rofl | Do you honestly think the media is interested in a 20 + year old case where a 20 year old man

_said he engaged in inapropriate touching???? If you really believe that, then you need to quit threatening
and go for it.

And yes, anyone can sue anybody that has indulged in public character assassination and made allegations
_that are ultimately found to be untrue. Especially if those falsehoods have had a detrimental effect on the
_persan, church, ministry or business that has been slandered. For those of you who know absolutely
nothing as fact but continue to accuse people of a myriad of sins in your posts, you open yourselves up to
several possibilities. None of a pleasant nature.

R

t's interesting that you feel comfortable using the laughing smilie when talking about sexual abuse. I DID
JOT say I engaged in inappropriate touching. Get your facts straight.

Also, Tommy sent me an email admitting that everything was his fault. Any comment on that?

Jo, I don't think that the media would be interested in my case by itself, but I DO think they would be
nterested in around 30 years of incidents surrounding one person.

will NOT be threatened into silence. The more you and others like you blow your stacks, the more I'l] talk.

Posted by: Artiste Yesterday, 11:56 PM

'QUOTE(ex3ABNemployee @ Jul 1 2007, 08:30 PM) [ ]

silence is not good!

"he General Conference and church leaders are remaining SILENT!



Silence allows the abusive behavior at 3abn to continue!
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Posted by: Whitey Today, 01:25 AM

May I have leave, please, to say a good word in Steffan’s behalf without unneedful negative attack? E]

I am grateful for the ‘other side’ being represented by one speaking up in defense. All contra-hens
(roosters) does the gang good here. Why? Because it has so provoked you posters to bring out your
thoughts for the values of righteousness. Protagonists and antagonists work in a tandem to produce a
clearer result (hopefully).

Having to have to go through this public online libel month for month and for over three years is certainly
horrible for Danny and crew to say the least. I hurt for them humanly. Nonetheless, I do not side with
the defence in attempted factual presentations because the evidence of his fruit of actions points to much
guilt.

1 reject D.Shelton and company as proper public leaders for our SDA standards.

What I do want is the continuence of 3ABN and the good it does in lives of those who have no other, or
little source of spiritual teachings. This is what makes me want to thank Steffan for defense of 3ABN for
what it did stand for as media. Such ones like Steffan help us to take a backward step in overcoming
totally negative thoughts toward the 3ABN entirety of it’s conception.

The media of 3ABN needs revamping in leadership but should not be thrown into the garbage disposatl
along with Shelton family and co. I am glad Steffan gives a good word for 3ABN entity. But perhaps the
writing on the wall for Danny has not been properly read in the right light by Steffan. Defending Danny
per se is a ioosing cause.

*....going down with the ship” OR ™.... taking the ship to another port” are plain right horrible alternatives,
imo.

Posted by: Artiste Today, 01:47 AM

QUOTE(runnerdhim @ Jul 1 2007, 12:32 PM) U

1 tatked to a sweet senior lady over the weekend who has been a faithful 3abn viewer and supporter. She
is troubled over all this mess and has stopped sending money to them. She is still watching, wondering

about everything being reruns, thinks "they" are phasing DS out of the picture because she has not seen
him lately. She is hoping for the "phasing out” to happen soon. That would be wonderful if it happened but .
it loaks like he is planning to go down with the ship. :

Danny "planning to go down with the ship" is consistent with his statements to the effect of 3abn being his
baby. I don't know if legally anything can be done to separate the two.
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Posted by: Observer Today, 04:18 AM

QUOTE(steffan @ Jul 1 2007, 09:02 PM) [

ix] r?fl

Yes Duane Inoticed your other post where you sald if you even got a letter you would go to the media.
Ix1 rofl | Do you honestly think the media is interested in a 20 + year old case where a 20 year old man

said he engaged in inapropriate touching???? If you really believe that, then you need to quit threatening
_and go for it. ,
And yes, anyone can sue anybody that has indulged in public character assassination and made allegations -
that are ultimately found to be untrue. Especially if those falsehoods have had a detrimental effect on the
person, church, ministry or business that has been slandered. For those of you who know absolutely
nothing as fact but continue to accuse people of a myriad of sins in your posts, you open yourselves up to
several possibilities. None of a pleasant nature.

The answer to that is "yes.” The media would be interested once they understood the full set of issues. You
may say that the accused is innocent. That is not the issue. The media interest would not depend upon
whether or not the accuesed was innocent. Regardless of guilt, or innocence, there is quite enough to arouse
media interest,

Posted by: Clay Today, 06:04 AM

| QUOTE(Artiste @ Jul 1 2007, 11:08 PM) [
|

Steffan, you're not appreciated here!

Admin Hat ON:
He may or may not be appreciated, however as long as no forum rules are violated he may post to
his hearts content..... let him post, address his issues, ignore him if you wish, however attacking

him personally will not be tolerated....

Admin Hat OFF:
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